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Sir/Madam

The 17" Meeting of the Governing Body of the West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity
Conservation Society will be held on 30.03.2023 at 11:00 AM in the g™ Floor, Conference Room,
Aranya Bhawan at LA-10A, Sector,-lll, Salt-lake City, Kolkata-700106.
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You are requested to make it convenient to attend the meeting.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As stated

nL‘x
Member Secretary
WBFBC Society
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West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Society
AGENDA POINTS FOR THE 17" MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY

AGENDA No. SUBJECT PAGE
REFERENCE
1 Confirmation of the minutes of the 16t meeting held on 23 June, 1
2022 . '
2 Discussions on the Action Taken Report on the resolutions of the 1
minutes of the 16® meeting on 237 June, 2022
3 Status of Phase-1l of the Project viz Project for Forest and Biodiversity 1
Conservation for Climate Change Response in West Bengal (WB-
0k FBCCCR)
4 Presentation of Annual Reports of West Bengal Forest and 1
Biodiversity Conservation Project for the years 2021-22
5 Approval of Statutory Audit Reports for the years 2021-22 1
b6 Approval of the Internal Audit Report for the years 2021-22 1-2
7 Approval for appointment of Auditors for Internal Audit and 2
Statutory Audit for the year 2022-23
8 Approval for submission of proposal for Constitution of High Power | 2
Committee [(HPC), Governing Body [GB) and Executive Committee
(EC) for the Phase-Il of the project viz. Project for Forest and
Biodiversity Conservation for Climate Change Response in West
Bengal (WB-FBCCCR)
9 Approval for deployment of Project Management Consultant (PMC) 2-3
for Project for Forest and Biodiversity Conservation for Climate
Change Response in West Bengal (WB-FBCCCR)
10 Approval of “Evaluation Committee” for the selection of Project 3
Management Consultant [PMC)
11 Approval for opening Bank Accounts for 34 DMUs and 90 FMUs. 3
12 Approval- for deployment of man-power on contractual basis, 3-7
Authorised Ranger Officer
13 Minutes of the 16 Meeting of Governing Body of the WBFBC Society 8-12
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meeting on 237June, 2022.
Annexure-I| Annual Reports of West Bengdl Forest and Biodiversity Conservation 16-39
Project for the years 2021-22
Annexure-1ll Statutory Audit Reports for the years 2021-22 40-56
Annexure-1V Internal Audit Report for the years 2021-22 57-61
Annexure-\f Request for Expression of Interest for selection of PMC 62-96




West Bengal Forest & Biodiversity Conservation Society

Agenda Notes for the 17th Meeting of the Governing Body of the West
Bengal Forests & Biodiversity Conservation (WBFBC) Socie

1. Confirmation of the minutes of the 16" meeting held on 23+ June, 2022.
No Communication has been received in respect of the minutes from any member.

Points for decision:

The minutes may be considered as confirmed.

2. Discussions on the Action Taken Report on the resolutions of the minutes of the
16t meeting on 23" June, 2022,
The action taken report is attached as Annexure [ 1o these notes.

Points for decision:
Members are requested to kindly peruse the same and give their valued opinion, if any.

3. Status of Phase-ll of the Project viz."Project for Forest and Biodiversity
Conservation for Climate Change Response in West Bengal” (WB-FBCCCR)

Minutes of Discussion (MoD) has been signed between Govt. of India, Govt. of West
Bengal and JICA HQ on the 27t% December, 2022, Loan Agreement is expected to be
signed by the end of March, 2023 and the project may start from April, 2023.

Points for decision:
Members are requested to give their views on the status report and suggest follow up
action, if any.

4. Presentation of Annual Reports of West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity
Conservation Project for the years 2021-22
The Annual Reports are presented in Annexure- II

Points for decision:
Members are requested to kindly peruse the same and give their valued opinion, if any.

5. Approval of Statutory Audit Reports for the years 2021-22

Statutory Audit for the FY 2021-22 was conducted by M/S P K De & Associates and a
report on the same is placed in Annexure- I

Points for decision:

i Members are requested to kindly peruse the same and accord their approval.

i) Approve placing the statutory audit report of the society for FY 2021-22 in the
AGM for Ainal acceptance.

6. Approval of the Internal Audit Report for the years 2021-22

Internal Audit of all the DMUs, FMUs/JFMCs and PMU for the period from April, 2021 to
March, 2022 was conducted by KGRS & Co and an executive summary for the same is
attached vide Annexure-IV

Points for decision:
i Members are requested to kindly peruse the same and accord their

approval.




i) Approve placing the statutory audit report of the society for FY 2021-22
in the AGM for final acceptance.

7. Approval for appointment of Auditors for Internal Audit and Statutory Audit of the
Society Account for 2022-2023.

This is planned to get the society’s account audited (Internal and Statutory) after closure
of FY 2022-23. Since the project implementation concluded in 2021-22 only there is no
need of auditing DMU accounts and it will only be PMU account auditing and selection of
the auditor for the same can be done by inviting quotations. Approval may kindly be
granted for appointment of auditors. > B

Points for decision:
i) Members are requested to kindly peruse the same and accord their

approval.

8. Approval for submission of proposal for Constitution of High Power Committee
(HPC), Governing Body (GB) and Executive Committee (EC) for the Phase-II of the
project viz. Project for Forest and Biodiversity Conservation for Climate Change
Response in West Bengal (WB-FBCCCR)

As per MoD, The High-Power Committee (HPC) will be reconstituted for the project and
will act as its highest decision-making body at the state government level and will not
form a part of the autonomous society, which is PMU. Similarly, the Governing Body
(GB) of the project will be reconstituted and will be the decision-making bodies for the
project within the autonomous society, PMU, as per the provisions in the Societies
Registration Act.

As the project is expected to start from April, 2023, constitution of High Power
Committee, Governing Body and Executive Committee as per the provisions of MoD is
required to be done by March, 2023 for timely execution of the project activities.
Approval may kindly be granted for initiating proposals for such constitution.

Points for decision:
Members are requested to kindly examine the proposal and accord their approval.

9. Approval for deployment of Project Management Consultant for Project for Forest
and Biodiversity Conservation for Climate Change Response in West Bengal (WB-
FBCCCR)

As a part of the project design and institutional arrangements, a team of experienced
professionals will be procured and deployed at the state level as PMC to assist PMU in
managing the project and to extend required technical guidance for a limited number of
years. The team composition of PMC will carry a skill set and experience to complement
and supplement PMU initiatives, provide technical support in preparing guidelines and
procedures as well as provide an independent view on project implementation. The PMC
team will consist of two International Experts in the fields of Community Resilience
against Climate Change and GIS/MIS/DX and eight local Experts in the fields of
Sustainable Forest Management, Biodiversity Conservation, Seil Water
Conservation, Capacity Development, Monitoring and Evaluation, Social and
Environmental Considerations, Micro Finance/ Business Development Support
and GIS/MIS/DX.

The procurement of PMC will be through International Competitive Bidding and will
take some time and therefore approval is sought before constitution of new Governing
Body for initiating bidding process immediately after signing of Loan Agreement. The
Request for Expressions of Interest proposed for selection of PMC is enclosed in
Annexure-V
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Points for decision:
Members are requested to kindly examine the proposal and accord their approval.

Approval of “Evaluation Committee” for the selection of Project Management
Consultant (PMC)

MoD for 2nd phase of the Project named “Project for Forest and Biodiversity

Conservation for Climate Change Resilience in West Bengal (WB-FBCCCR)” has been

signed, pledge has been made by the Govt. of Japan, Loan Agreement is scheduled to be

signed by 31 March, 2023 and the Project is slated to commence on 1% April, 2023.

Process for Procurement of Project Management Consultant (PMC) has already started

with consultation with Mr. Ogaguchi Kazowri, Senior Advisor, First Management

Division on RFP Preparation for Procurement of Consultants from 27t February, 2022.

A “committee for Evaluation” of Réquest for Proposal (RFP) for selection of consultant is

proposed as under for the same:

1. Dr. Kana Talukder, Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, CAMPA- Chairperson

2. Shri AV.Mishra, APCCF & Chief Project Director, WBFBC Project- Member

3. Shri Subhankar Sengupta, Chief Conservator of Forests (HQ)- Member

4. Ms Sumana Bhattacharyya, CCF & Project Director (Finance), WBFBC Project-
Member

5. Shri Kumar Vimal, CF & Addl. Project Director, WBFEC Project- Member

6. FA/AFA of Forest Department, GoWB

Points for decision:
Members are requested to kindly examine the proposal and accord their approval.

Approval for opening Bank Accounts for 34 DMUs and 90 FMUs.

The approved Detailed Project Report for the Project for Forest and Biodiversity
Conservation for Climate Change Response in West Bengal has identified 34 Divisional
management Units (DMUs) and 90 Field Management Units (FMUs) for implementation
of the project. All these units will have to open fresh Bank Accounts for implementation
of the project. This Governing Body may kindly grant its approval for opening of such
accounts. These accounts will be of Mother-Child-Grandchild structure for PMU-DMU-
FMU and the Accounts of DMUs and FMUs will carry zero balance for all the time and the
transactions will be real time,

Points for decision:
Members are requested to kindly examine the proposal and accord their approval.

Approval for deployment of man-power on contractual basis, Authorised Ranger
Officer

As per the MoD (Attachment 10: Institutional Arrangement) the detailed project staffing
at PMU, DMU and FMU levels is described in the following three tables. This list includes
contractual staff at all three levels which are to be hired on temporary basis from
various sources like Retired Government Servants, Open Market or Outsourcing. These
all are to be funded from Eligible component of the project. Approval may kindly be
granted for initiating process for hiring different categories of contractual staff for the
timely implementation of the project.



Table 1: PMU Staffing as per MoD

,-51-'1.4'1.. H lls
Kev Staff
p | Eeiae APCEER: | pejuratinn FD Full Time 1 NE
Director above
A, Administration, Finance & Coordination Wing i
2 Project Director CCF Deputation ¥ Full Time 1 X NE
Sometimes
Finance arranged
3 Oficer fjoint DCF Deputation FD Full Time 1 by State NE
[Mrector Finance
Deptt
. Retired
4 Aceounts Officer Contract Government | Full Time 1 E
Servant
; i Retired
& Atiiptiaed fanie Contract Government | Full Time i E
Officer
Servant
& Accountant Contract Open Market Full Time 3 E
B. Planning & Implementation Wing 2
Project Director,
7 Additional Project CCF/CF Deputation FD Full Time 1 NE
[Mrector
s : Deputation / 5 5 5 "
il Assistant [Nrector ACF FD Full Time z NE
Cantract
. . N T for initial =
a9 Project Engineer Cantract Open Macket | Full Time 1 S, E
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10 m_jd'lWMI Reoler CF Deputation FD Full Time 1 ME
Director
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12 | MIS/GIS Dfficer Contract Open Market | Full Time 1 E
= | TEC/ Knowled
13 e me TORE Contract Open Market | Full Time 1 E
Material
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3 | Pt Pl DCF Deputation FD Full Time 1 NE
Director
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Development
14 Contract Open Market | Full Time 1 E
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Oificer
Supporting Staff 13
15 Oiice Assistant Outsourcing | Full Time 4 E




16 Multiutility Person Outsourcing | Full Time 3 E
SLNo. Position | Rank Mode Source Engagement | Oty Remark | Share
17 | Drivers Outsourcing | Full Time 3 E
18 Security Staff Dutsourcing | Full Time | 3 CEEE
Total Staffing = 29 ]
FD |8
Open Market B 1
Outsourcing 13 l
Eligible (E} 21
Mon-Eligible [NE) 8
Table 2: Proposed PMU Staffing
$1.No. Position T Ranlk | Mode Source Engagement Qty | Remark | Share
Key Staff 17
1 Chief Project Director APReh 2 Deputation FL¥ Full Time 1 NE
aboee
Al Administration, Finance & Coordination Wing 8
2 Praoject Director, Finance CCF Neputation FO Full Time 1 NE
3 Additional Project Director | CF Deputation Fn Full Time 1 NE
4 Joint Project Director DCF Deputation kD Full Time 1 NE
Retired
5 Accounts Officer Contract (iovernment Full Time 1 E
Servant
Retired
f Authorised Range Officer Contract Government Full Time 1 E
Servant
7 Accountanl Contract Open Market Full Time E E
B. Planning, Implementation and Monitoring Wing 8
8 Project Director, ME&E CCE Deputation FD Full Time 1 KE
o Additional Project Director | CF Deputation FD Full Time 1 WE
g for
10 Project Engineer Contract Upen Market Full Time 1 imitial E
! N Syrs.
11 Assistant Director Contract (pen Markel Full Time 1 E,
12 MIS/GIS Officer Contract Open Market Full Time 1 .. E
13 IEC/Knowledge Material Contract Open Market Full Tume | E
: .lninL Project L'Ii-r(..‘l_‘l-.;.u'. o N -
14 Eriallisand and partmerehips DCF Deputation _!—'n Full Tirme 1 NE
15 || reness e dpuienrh Contract Open Market Full Time 1 E
Livelihoods Officer v
Supporting Staff 13
16 Office Assistant Outsourcing Full Time 3 E
17 Multiutility Person Outsourcing Full Time 4 E




I 18 Drivers Dutsourcing Full Time 4 E
}_9 Security Staff Outsourcing FuJ]I'I‘imr: 2 E
| Total Staffing 30
FI1 _ 7
Open Market 10
Dutsnun‘:ing 13
Eligible (E} 23
Mon-Eligible (NE} | - 7

Table 3: Proposed DMU Staffing

5L Position Rank
Mo,
Key Staff
1 ML Head DCF
2 METE Technical Coordinator
3 Accountant-cum-Cashicr
4 OMice Assistan
5 Computer Chperator
SFD
Contract’ Orpen Market
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5L
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FRLE Hed
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Beat Ofheer

Extension Workes

SFL
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Elgilale ()
Non-ehgble (ML)

Mode Source

SFD
Contract  Open Market
Contragt Open Market
Contract  Open Market
Contract  Open Market

Table 4: Proposed FMU Staffing
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-1
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4
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1

Hemark

Kev responstbility for project NI
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CIg,

T ssisl i microplanning,
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interventions, HiAs cic. E
tor-ussast MU and facilitate
ficld operations

Lo 25180 projoct works at
JFBC | villige level, engmpad
fior 3 years to cover 5 JIFMCs
per Extension Worker

There are 8 positions (out of total 13),one each of Accounts Officer, Authorised Range
Officer, Project Engineer, GIS/MIS Officer, IEC/ Knowledge material, Business
Development & livelihood Officer and Driver proposed at the PMU, 4 positions, one each
of Monitoring & Evaluation technical Coordinator, Accountant cum Cashier, Computer




Operator and Office Assistant in 34 DMUs (91 out of required 136 positions are existing
at different DMUs leaving a requirement of 45 fresh persons at DMU level) and 3
positions i.e. JFM Coordinator, Livelihood Coordinator and Extension worker.

Points for decision:

Members are requested to kindly examine the propoesal and accord their approval.




IN E TH V ING BODYOFTH
WEST BENGAL FOREST & BIODIVERSITY CONSERVATION SOCIETY

The 16™ Meeting of the Governing Body of the West Bengal Forest and Bjodiversity
Conservation Society was held on 23 June, 2022. The meeting was chaired by Shri Vivek
Kumar, Chairperson of the Society. The following members / Special Invitees were present.

1. Shri Vivek Kumar, ACS to the Govt. of W.B. Forest Deptt. & Ehalrpcrson WBFBC
Society

Shri ].T Mathew, Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF- Member

Shri V.K.Yadav, Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & RMD- Member

Shri Niraj Singhal, Managing Director, WBFDC Ltd- Member

Shri Debal Ray, Principal Chiel Conservator of Forests, Wildlife & CWLW- Member
Ms Sangeeta Dubey, Addl Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, HRD- Member
Shri AV.Mishra, Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Finance-Member

Shri Ujjal Ghosh, Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, North Bengal-Member
Shri V.K.Sood, Chief Executive Officer, Green Project - Member

JIJ Smit Asita Mishra, Special Secretary to Govt of W.B, Forest Dept.- Member

11. Smt Sumana Bhattacharyya, Project Director (Fin) & (M&E)- Spl. Invitee

12. Shri Pinaki Mitra, Add] Project Director (Implementation]j- Spl. Invitee

13. Shri Kumar Vimal, Addl Project Director ([P&R}- Spl. Invitee

*?H??PWN

The Chief Project Director, WBFBCP Project & Member Secretary of the WBFBC Society
presented each agenda following which discussions took place to resolve the issues. The
agenda-wise presentation and decisions are given below:

1. Confirmation of the minutes of the 15" meeting held on 24th September, 2019

Governing Body was informed that no communication in respect of minutes of 15%
meeting of Governing Body has been received so far.

Decisipn:

i) Minutes of the 15% meeting of the Governing Body stand confirmed.

Action:

No Action required.

Z. Discussion on the Action Taken Report on the resolutions of the minutes of
the 15% meeting held on 24th September, 2019

The Action Taken Report on the resolutions of the minutes of 15™ meeting was
presented before the Governing Body. No comments were made on issue listed in
SLNo.1, 2, 4 & 5. On the Sl No. 3 {B] include PCCF CAMPA, MS WBZA and CED, Green
Project as members of Governing Body of the WBFBCS the Chairman of the Society
commented that it should be pursued immediately.

Decision: Action taken report is accepted

Action: A Note sheet along with a letter sent to Department of Forest, W.B. vide Note
Sheet No- 743 /WBFBCP/7-2/22 dated: 24.06.2022 & Letter No- 744 /WHEFBCP/7-
2122 dt: 24.06.2022,




Presentation of the Status Report of the WBFBC Project

Member Secretary made a PowerPoint presentation depicting the progress on
various components of the project. While presenting the report the following points
were highlighted:

i Component I; Afforestation
Chairperson asked the survival of plantation monitoring report of South E'cngal and

MNorth Bengal.
ii. Component 1V: Institutional capacity development (procurement)

Chairperson asked the reason about the report presented in component IV, is
chown excess number of items between target and achievementL

scision: The status report is accepted by the Governing Body.
Action: Plantation Monitoring Survival Report of South Bengal and North Bengal has
to be submitted to Department by PCCF & HoFE.
Presentation of Annual Reports of WBFBCP for the years 2018-19, 2019-20

and 2020-21.

Decision: The members accorded their approval on Annual Reports for the years
2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21.

Approval of ANNUAL PLAN OPERATION (APO) For the Year 2022-23
The Annual Plan Operation (APO) for the Financial Year 2022-23 has been proposed
by PMU to continue the PMU office for preparation of PCR and formulation of

Project Report for Phase-1L

Decision: The members accorded their approval on Annual Plan Operation (APO) of
WRFEC Project for the year 2022-23.

Confirmation of the Circular Resolution Neo. 02/19-20dated 01.11.2019 for
Engagement of Service Provider for Qutsourcing manpower.

Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resolution.

Ratification of Circular Resolution No. 03/19-20 for continuation of
engagement of the Extension Workers dated 20.03.2020.

Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resolution.

Ratification of Circular Resolution No. 04/19-20 for approval of APO for
WBFBCP for 2020-21 dated 11.05.2020.

Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resolution.

Ratification of Circular Resolution Ne. 05/20by the Members of the Governing
Body for approval of Statutory Audit for F.Y. 2018-19 dated 18.05.2020.

®




Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resolution

10.Ratification of Circular Resolution No. 06/20by the members of the General
Body for approval of Statutory Audit for F.Y. 2018-19 dated 18.05.2020.

Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resolution

11.Ratification of Circular Resolution No. 07/20 for writing off the assets and
infrastructure damaged by severe cyclone Amphan on 20.05.2020.

Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resclution

12.Ratification of Circular Resolution No.08/20 for approval of procurement of
Computers and Accessories dated- 17.12.2020.

Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resolution.

13.Ratification of Circular Resolution No. 01 for approval of APO for WBFBCP for 2021-
22dated 25.03.2021.

Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resolution.

14. Ratification of Circular Resolution No. 01/21-22to the Members of the General
Body for approval of Statutory Audit for F.Y. 2019-20 dated 20.07.2021

Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resolution.

15.Ratification of Circular Resolution No. 02/21-22 to the Members of the
Governing Body for approval of Statutory Audit for FY 2019-20 dated
20.07.2021

As it was misplaced, this crcular resolution was placed for approval.

Decision: The members accorded their approval and ratified the Circular
Resolution.

16.Ratification of Circular No. 03/21-22 for approval of Fund support for Skill
Upgradation of Trainee Forest Rangers Recruited through Public Service
Commission West Bengal dated 31.08.2021.

Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resolution.

17.Ratification of Circular Resolution No. 04/21-22 for the Appointment of the
Internal Auditor for the Internal Audit of the Accounts of the WBFBC Society
for the F.Y. 2021-22 dated 29.10.2021 S

Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resolution.
18.Ratification of Circular Resolution No. 05/21-22for approval for Utiliza‘

Savings in Non-Reimbursable Fund for Use for P.O.L. maintenance of ~
Hiring of Vehicles for use for WBFBCP for 2021-22dated 11.02.2022
s 00 gf

_<ehici...



Decision: Governing Body ratified the Circular Resolution.

19.Ratification of Circular Resolution No. 06/21-22 for approval for Extending
the Validity of Agreement of the Office Premises used by Erstwhile PMC and
PMU dated: 14.03.2022.

20.Approval of Statutory Audit Reports for the years 2018-19, 201 9-20& 2020-21

Decision: The members accorded their approval on Statutory Reports for the years
2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21. Chairperson, WBFBC Society observed that even after
the approval the soctety shall once again check the Audit Reports and Accounts and
in case any discrepancy is observed to bring to the notice of EC.

21, Approval of the Internal Audit Report for the years 2018-19, 2019-20& 2020-
21

Decision: The members accorded their approval en Internal Audit Reports for the
years 2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21.

22.Proposal seeking approval for continuation of PMU and use of unspent
balance of Rs.4.73crore against maintenance of PMU and PMC during 2022-23
and 2023-24

Decision: The members accorded their approval.

23.Proposal seeking approval for requisitioning rolling fund from State
Government

Decision: The members accorded their approval
24 Proposal seeking approval of Project Completion Report
Member Secretary made a PowerPoint presentation on Project Completion Report.
Chairperson had raised some questions on the Project
i What is TPOFA?

il. Whal 1s the outcome of the Project?

Decision: The members accorded their approval.
Action: The Project outcome will be compiled & circulated to all the members.

25. Other items raised and discussed with the permission of chair.

A few points which were raised with the permission of the chair were discussed and-
resolved. They are given below:

1. De-Centralised Nursery
2. Plantation Survival Report- shall be submitted by PCCF & HoFF
3. Publishing scanned documents in website



Resolutiop: Publication of important reports and uploading in Website of

._[_)gggrtment and WBFBC Project.

Chairperson, WBFBC Society requested to lay more emphasis on Technelogy in
WBFBC Project (Phase-111 and include a component for publicity & online Archives
in Phase-1l of the Project. He also emphasised that all the old publications like
Research materials, Working Plans & other important orders should be scanned &
placed in the Online Archives for reference to future generation. He also laid
emphasis vn importance of Research Activities & requested to place impartance on
Research in Phase-ll of Project. :

The meeting ended with a vore of thanks to the Chair

Sd/-
(Vivek Kumar}
Chairperson,
WBFBC Society




ANNEXURE |

ACTION TAKEN REPORT ON THE DECISIONS OF THE 16™MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY
WEST BENGAL FOREST & BIODIVERSITY CONSERVATION (WBFBC) SOCIETY

HELD ON 23 June, 2022

sl [ssue Resolution Action Taken

1. Confirmation of the The minutes of the 15" meeting of the | Action complete.
minutes of the 15tmeeting | Governing Body held on 24%Sepember,
held on 24 September, 2019 are confirmed
2019. i

2. | Discussion on the Action Action Taken Report of 15% meeting of | Action complete.

Taken Report on the Governing Body is confirmed.
Resolutions of the minutes

of 15""meeting held on 24

November, 2019.

3. | Presentation of the Status The status-report was found satisfactory | Plantation Monitoring
Report of the WBFBC and accepted with the following | Survival Report of 3South
Project ohservation. Bengal and North Bengal has

Component I: Afforestation been submitted to
Chairperson asked the survival of | Department through PCCF &
plantation monitoring repert of South | HoFF.
Bengal and North Bengal. The  Average  Weighted
Survival Percentages of 1%
Component IV: Institutional capacity | Year, 3 Year and 5™ Year
development (procurement) plantations  raised under
Chairperson asked the reason about the | WBFBCP were 96%, 82% and
report presented in component IV, is | 84.5% respectively for South
shown excess number of items between | Bengal and those for North
target and achievemnent Bengal were 86%, 72.75%
and 58.67% respectively.
In view of urgent need of
strengthening mobility of
field staff for  better
Protection, Man  Animal
Conflict Mitigation and
Coordination, it was
proposed to procure
additional wehicles out of
savings. The same was
approved as part of Mid Term
Review proposal by JICA and
was ratified by the HPC in
their 37 Meeting on the 21%
_ March, 2016. !
4 Presentation of Annual The members accorded their | Action complete.
Reports of WBFBCP for approval on Annual Reports for the
the years 2018-19, 2019- | years 2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21
20 and 2020-21 2

5 Approval of ANNUAL PLAN | The members accorded their approval on | AP0 has been implemented
OF OPERATION (APO) For | Annual Plan of Operation [APQ) of
the Year 2022-23 WBFBC Project for the year 2022-23.

6 | Confirmation of the Governing body ratified the Circular | Action complete.

Circular Resolution No. RESGIutign for Engagement of Service
02/19-20dated Provider for Quitsourcing manpower.
Pt 01.11.2019 =

—




Reports for the years 2018-
19, 2019-20 & 2020-21

7 | Confirmation of the | Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Circular Resolution No. | Resolution for continuation of
03/19-20 dated | engagement of the Extension Workers
20.03.2020

& | Confirmation of the Circular Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution  No.  04/19- | Resolution for approval of APO for
20dated 11.05.2020 WBFBCP for 2020-21 dated 11.05.2020.

9 | Confirmation of the Circular | Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution No. 05/20 dated | Resolution for approval of Statutory :
18.05.2020 Audit for F.Y. 2018-19 . I

10 | Confirmation of Circular | Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution No. 06,/20 Resolution of General Body for approval
dated 18.05.2020. of Statutory Audit for F.Y. 2018-19

11 | Confirmation of Circular | Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution No. 07 /20 Resolution for writing off the assets and

infrastructure damaged by severe
cyclone Amphan on 20.05.2020 vy

12 | Confirmation of Circular | Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution No.08/20 dated- | Resolution for approval of procurement
17.12.2020 of Computers and Accessories g a!

13 | Confirmation Circular | Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution No.  0Oldated | Resolution approval of APO for
25.03.2021 WBFBCP for 2021-22

14 | Confirmation of Circular | General Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution No. 01/21-22 | Resolution for approval of Statutory
dated 20.07.2021 Audit for F.Y. 2019-20 B

15 | Confirmation Circular | Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution No. 02/21-22 | Resolution for approval of Statutory
dated 20.07.2021 Audit for FY 2019-20

16 | Confirmation of Circular | Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution No. 03/21-22 | Resolution for approval of Fund support
dated 31.08.2021 for Skill Upgradation of Trainec Forest

Rangers Recruited through Public
service Commission West Bengal

17 | Confirmation of Circular | Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution No. 04/21-22 | Resolution for the Appointment of the
dated 29.10.2021. Internal Auditor for the Internal Audit of

the Accounts of the WBFBC Society for
the F.Y. 2021-22

18 | Confirmation of Circular | Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution No. 05/21-22 | Resolution for approval for Utilization of
dated 11.02.2022 Savings in Non-Reimbursable Fund for

Use for P.O.L. maintenance of Vehicles,
Hiring of Vehicles for use for WBFBCP for
2021-22 N

15 | Confirmation of Circular | Governing Body ratified the Circular | Action complete.
Resolution No. 06/21-22 | Resolution for approval for Extending
dated 14.03.2022 the Validity of Agreement of the Office

Premises used by Erstwhile PMC and
PMU
20 | Approval of Statutory Audit | Members accorded their approval Action complete.




Approval of the Internal
Audit Report for the years
2018-19,2019-20& 2020-21

Members accorded their approval '

Action complete

Proposal secking approval
for continuation of PMU and
use of unspent balance of
Rs.4.73crore against
maintenance of PMU and
PMC during 2022-23 and
2023-24

Members accorded their approval

Action complete

23

Pf—dhusal se_eking approval
for requisitioning rolling
fund from State Government

Members accorded their approval

Action complete

29

Proposal seeking approval of
Project Completion Report

Members accorded their a ;;pm val

Action complete

25

Proposal snek_ing approval of
Project Completion Report

Members accorded their approval

PCR compiled and circulated
to all members

26

Other items raised and
discussed with the
permission of chair

Chairperson, WBFBCS requested to lay
more emphasis on Technology and
include publicity & online Archives in
Phase-Il of the project. He also
emphasised that all the old publications
like research materials, working plans &
pther important orders should be
scanned & placed in the online archives
for reference to future generation. He
also laid emphasis on importance of
Research Activities & requested to place
importance on Research in Phase-1l of
project.

Appropriate  emphasis has
been laid on incorporation
and assimilation of
technology in Phase 11 and
there is proposal for
procurement of Enterprise
Solution of Web GIS with
customisation for the whole
directorate irrespective of
project implementation and
procurement and use of
drone. Special emphasis has
been given on  digital
transformation for solving
the complicated issues in the
Forest Department.

The reports of all the
research works done during
WBFBCF have been uploaded
on the websites of the
department and of the
project. In Phase Il of the
project components -related
to digital documentation and

knowledge material have
been intreduced and will be
implemented  during  the

project period.

)
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Based on the Exchange of Notes between the Government of Japan and Government of
India (GOI), Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) had extended a loan to
implement the “West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Project”.

The Govt. of West Bengal vide its Resolution No. 1450-For/FR/0/G/6M-12/12, dated
28.06.2012, formed a Society, the West Bengal Forest & Biodiversity Conservation
Society, under the administrative control of the West Bengal in the Department of
Forests for the smooth implementation of WBFBC Project.

The objectives of the Society were:

a) To improve Forest eco-system and to conserve biodiversity by undertaking
afforestation, regeneration and wildlife management activities through Joint
Venture Management approach, including institutional capacity development,
thereby contributing to environmental conservation and harmonious socio-
economic development of West Bengal.

To strengthen the Joint Forest Management, to arrest land degradation and also
to enhance the capacity of local people for higher income generation and thereby
improving the livelihood of forest dwellers and other forest dependent
communities.

To adapt an integrated approach for forest and biodiversity conservation.

To adapt an integrated approach to implement the objectives noted at a, b & ¢
above.

To highlight the necessity of the Institutional Capacity Development of the West
Bengal Forest Development and of the Community Development Component in
the Forest Sector.of the State of West Bengal.

The Society

The membership of the said Society consists of—

i] All members of Governing Body of the Society.

ii) All officers of Indian Forest Service in the rank of Addl. PCCF under the State
Government.

iii) All Invitee members who will be inducted by the Governing Body of the Society.

The members of the Governing Body of the Society and their designation are as follows:

Sl Name Designation |
No. |

(i) | Addl. Chief Secretary/Principal Secretary to the | Chairperson




Name Designation

Govt. of West Bengal, Department of Forests
(ii) | Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Head of

M Forest Force, West Bengal : Membee
(iii) | Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Wildlife and Memb
i Chief Wildlife Warden, West Bengal i o)
(iv) | Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, General,
o Member
West Bengal o
(v) | Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Research,
Member

Monitoring and Development, West Bengal
(vi) | Representative of Finance Department,
Government of West Bengal, not below the rank of
Joint Secretary, to be nominated by the Addl. Chief | Member
Secretary/Principal Secretary to the Govt. of West
Bengal, Finance Department. _
(vii) | Representative of Finance Department,
Government of West Bengal, not below the rank of
Joint Secretary, to be nominated by the Addl. Chief | Member
| Secretary/Principal Secretary to the Govt. of West
|| Bengal, Department of Forests =
(viii} | Managing Director, West Bengal Forest

; Member
Development Corporation >
(ix) | Managing Director, We_st Bengal Wasteland M
Development Corporation N
(%) | Addl Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Human
| Member
Resource Development, West Bengal
(xi) | Addl Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
. Member
Finance, west Bengal
(xii) | Addl Principal Chief Conservator of Forests , North
Member
Bengal B ] NESAr_
(xiii) | Chief Project Director, West Bengal Forest and Member Secretiry

| Biodiversity Conservation Project

The State Government, vide its no. 2623-For/G/6M-38/12 dated 21.12.2012, has
adopted the resolution that the Society will establish the administrative, supervisory
and monitoring mechanism in respect of WBFBC Project and will get the project
implemented by the Project Management Unit (PMU) to be set up within the Society and
that at the field level, Divisional Management Units (DMUs) and Field Management
Units (FMUs) will be established under the Society.

According to the Rules and Bye Laws of the Society overall responsibility of the Society ~
lies on a Governing Body in which senior officials of Forest Department, the
Government of West Bengal are ex-officio members. The Governing Body (GB) headed
by the Addl. Chief Secretary to the Govt. of West Bengal, will monitor the financial and
physical targets to review the work of PMU and provide necessary assistance and
direction from time to time.




The activities of the Society vested in a Project Management Unit (PMU) comprising
personnel of Forest Department of the Government of West Bengal at different levels
and headed by the Chief Project Director.

PMU shall function for the overall project coordination, procurement management,
financial management including collating the expenditure statements from field offices
and preparation and submission of reimbursement claims to JICA, monitoring and
evaluation, and preparation of reports such as Quarterly Progress Reports (QPR) and
Project Completion Report (PCR). '

There shall also be Divisional Management Units (DMU} who will function under the
guidance of PMU.

DMUs implemented the activities of the project in the Division and assist the PMU in
planning, fund management, work progress monitoring and documentation at the field
level. The DMUs will receive project fund from PMU for the execution of the works and
disburse it to project implementers such as FMUs/JFMCs/EDCs/SHGs/NGOs. The rules
and the regulations of the West Bengal Forest Department and instructions issued by
PMU from time to time will be followed by concerned officers heading DMU in
exccution of the works of the Project.

At the grass root level 177 Field Management Units (FMUs) under 34 nos. of DMUs were
set up to ensure project implementation at the Range level.

FMUs were created within the office of Range Officer (RO). FMUs will have following
major functions:

1) Execution of works

2) Technical support to JFMCs, EDCs and SHGs etc. at the village level. At the field level,
concerned Division Management Units (DMUs) will monitor the functioning of FMUs.

The Project

The objective of the Wést Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Project was to
improve forest ecosystem, conserve biodiversity and improve livelihood means by
undertaking afforestation, regeneration, wildlife management and income generation
activities through Joint Forest Management approach, including institutional capaaty
development, thereby contributing to envirenmental conservation and harmonized
socio-economic development of West Bengal.

The Loan Agreement was signed on 29t March 2012 between JICA and the Government
of India. The Executing Agency on behalf of GOI is West Bengal Forest Department
(WBFD), through the West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Society.

The total project cost was Rs. 4060 million. Eligible (Reimbursable]} Portion of the
project was Rs. 3444.00 million and the Non-eligible (Non-reimbursable) Portion of the
project was Rs. 617.00 million.




Events
i

ii.
IiL

iv.

The Project was of 8 years duration, starting from 2012-13 to 2019-20 in consideration
of capacities of stakeholders and time required to conduct activities in sustainable
manners. :

The project was divided into 3 phases; Preparatory Phase - 2 years (2012-13 to
2013-14), Implementation Phase -4 Years (2014-15 to 2017-18) & Consolidation
(Closing) Phase -2 Years (2018-19 to 201 9-20) and extended to 2021-2022.

The Project was implemented all over the State of West Bengal.

The activities undertaken in the Project were under the following components or
Packages:

Afforestation (Total 21,770ha)
Biodiversity Conservation
Community Development
Institutional Capacity Development

All project activities at the village level were undertaken in Joint Forest Management
(JFM) mode. The 600 targeted FPCs/EDCs were selected in batches, based on the
stipulated criteria. Services of local NGOs were sought to catalyze inputs of civil society
for long term sustainability of the project activities.

The offices under the Directorate of Forest at Siliguri constructing a G+5 multi
storied Administrative Building.

47 No. of Beat Offices have heen constructed till the end of 2021-22.

JICA organized 12 Project Directors Meeting for Forestry and NRM Projects in
an online mode from 27t September, 2021 to 29t September, 2021,

The themes for the 12t Project Directors meeting are as under:
a. Sustainable Livelihoods and Inter-Sectoral Convergence (best Practices,
Challenges and Solutions)
b. Promotion of Technology in Management: MIS and GIS

JICA organized a virtual National Workshop on 7t February, 2022 from 11 AM
to 1 PM on the result of study by M/S Stesalit Systems Ltd., Kolkata on
developing a prototype GIS and MIS Integrated Systems model for improving the
GIS and MIS utilization in the ongoing [ICA supported projects and 4t Generation
Projects to be supported by JICA in the future,

JICA organized a virtual meeting regarding Orientation Programme on Forestry
Nursery and Seedling Production on 15t March, 2022 to 274 March, 2022.

JICA organized an online seminar on Revised ESC Guidelines and Objection
Procedures on 2™ March, 2022 from 11 Amto 12 PM.

The 16th meeting of the Governing Body of West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity
Conservation Society was held on 23 June, 2022 at Aranya Bhawan.




Establish and FMUs

The State Government, vide its no. 2623-For/G/6M-38/12 dated 21.12.2012, adopted
the resolution that the West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Society was
established for the administrative, supervisory and monitoring mechanism in respect of
WBFBC Project and got the project implemented by the Project Management Unit
(PMU) to be set up within the Society and that at the field level, Divisional Management
Units (DMUs) and Field Management Units (FMUs) will be established under the
Society. =

34 DMUs were established for participating in the Project activities.

177 FMUs were totally constituted in 34 DMUs.

Consolidation of Legal System for Institutionalization of Society and PMU

The Regulations and Byelaws of the Society have been duly framed.

The Operational Manual for the West Bengal Forest and Biediversity Conservation
Society has been prepared and approved by the Governing Body (GB) of the Society in
its meeting held on 25.03.2013. Delegation of Financial Powers has also been approved
by Governing Body of the Society.

Accounting Procedure for the Society has also been prepared and communicated to the
DMUs.

Deployvment of Staff

The G.0. for establishment of exclusive PMU for the Project has been issued vide No.
1162-For/G/6M-12/12 (Pt. ) dated 13.06.2014.

The Department of Forest, Govt. of W.B. issued orders for the appointment of seven (7)
officers to the PMU, -as Chief Project Director, Project Director, Finance and Project
Director, Monitoring & Evaluation, Addl. Project Director, Implementation and Addl
Project Director, Planning & Research, Joint Project Director, Extension and Joint Project
Director, Co-Ordination as on date.

All the above Officers have since joined the Society on deputation.

One post of Account Officer has been filled up from retired person from Audit and
Account Service.

The Governing Body (GB) of West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Society,
in its meeting, held on 01.09.2013, had approved recruitment of personnel - 6 for the
PMU and 81 for the DMUs under various categories - by the Society through Service
Provider under the Provision “Support Staff of PMU and DMU" of the Chapter
“Recruitment and Service Rules.”




In addition the GB of the Society, in its meeting held on 01.09.2013, had approved
engagement of retired personnel on contract basis for PMU. The details of the staff
working at the PMU and the mode of their engagement is tabulated below:

| Sl

No.

Position

1. . Chief F‘mject

Mode of
Engagement

Category under
which expenses are
to be met

Director

On Deputation

'I-"'ruject Director,
Finance

On Deputation

ﬁ{:}ﬂ—reimb ursable

Present
position

| Joined/posted
since
01.07.2014

Non-reimbursable

Joined/posted
since
01.07.2014

Project Director,
Monitoring &
Evaluation
Addl. Project
Director,
Implementation

On Deputation

' On Deputation

Mon-reimbursable

Non-reimbursable '

| Addl. Project
Director,
Planning &
Research

On Deputation

Non-reimbursable

Joined/posted
since
01.07.2014
Joined/posted
since

1 04.09.2014
| Joined/posted

since
19.09.2014

Joint Project
Director,
Extension

Joint Project
Director, Co-
Ordination

On Deputation

On Dcpufﬁ_l:iﬁn

Non-reimbursable

Joined/ pﬂstea T
since
27.04.2018

Non-Reimbursable

Joined/posted
since
09.12.2019

Accounts Officer

personnel

' Forest Ranger

Accountant-
cum-Cashier

Accountant-
cum-Cashier

personnel
_Service Provider

Service Provider

Contractual Retired

Contractual Retired

Non-Reimbursable

Since August,
2016

Non-reimbursable

| Since

28.10.2013

Contractual throu g-h

Reimbursable

Joined on
March,2014

Contractual th rough

Reimbursable

Joined on
July,2014

Computer
Operator-cum-
Office Assistant

Service Provider

Computer
Operator-cum-

| Office Assistant

Computer
Operator-cum-
Office Assistant

Service Provider

Contractual through

| Contractual through

Reimbursable

Reimbursable

Joined on
November,2014

Joinedon
November,2014

Service Provider

Contractual thro l-.lgh

Reimbursable

Joined on
November,2014

Computer
Operator-cum-

Service Provider

Office Assistant |

Contractual through

Reimbursahle

]oiﬁed on
November, 2014




" Position Mode of Category under Present
No Engagement which expenses are position
| to be met |
16. | Office Attendant | Contractual through | Reimbursable Joined on
i | Service Provider | November,2014
17. | Office Attendant | Contractual through | Reimbursable Joined on
Service Provider November,2014
18. | Office Attendant | Contractual Reimbursable Joined on
through Service November,2014 |
Provider

The status of the deployment of contractual staff in different DMUs, Circle Office and
PCCF Office upto 31.03.2022 is as follows:

sl Cumulative
No. Category Total upto Remarks
31.03.2022 |
1. | Accountant 24 | Contractual through Service Provider
Computer Operator Including deployment in Circle Offices of
Z, : 47 Western, Central, South East, South
cum Office Assistant ;
S L | West (4nos.) .
3. | Office Artendant 17 Contractual through Service Provider
4 System Support 3 In the offices of CF, WP & GIS at Aranya
Personal Bhawan
5 | Security Guard 2 In the PMU office iy
6 | Driver (Experienced) 2 In the PMU office
7 | Retired Staff 2 In the Circle Offices
Total

Preparati
1.

2
3
4
5
f.
7
8
]
1

11. Nursery manual in Bengali

Is

Published in 2014-15
Standard Management Manual/ Guidelines for PMU-Operation Manual
. Manual of Accounting Procedure for PMU

. Manual of Accounting Procedure for DM

. Guidelines for Preparation of Micro-plan

. Nursery Technigues- Production of QPM

0. GPS usage guideline

Published in 2015-16

Following Manuals/Guidelines/Books/Brochures have been prepared upto 31.03.2022

s

. Manual of Accounting Procedure for FMUs and FPCs/EDCs

Guidelines for Preparation of Forest Dwellers Development Plan
. Nursery Technigues- Establishment of Infrastructure

Guidelines for Tree Plantation Qutside Forest Areas




12. GPS handbook
13. TPOFA booklet

Published in 2016-17

14. Nursery Manual in English Language

15. Compost Preparation in Bengali Language

16. Compost Preparation in English Language

17. Compost Preparation in Nepali Language

18. Achievement at a Glance in English Language

19. GPS Hand Book in English Language

20. Swanirbhar Dal Gathan O Parichalana in English Language

21. Manual on FPC Boundary Demarcation in English Language

22. Manual on Online Plantation Journal in English Language

23. Guide Line of TPOFA [Tree Plantation outside the Forest Area) in English
Language.

Published in 2017-18

24. Proceedings of 9th Annual JICA Workshop

25. Statistical Hand Book

26. Manual on Community Development in English Language

27. Swanirbhar Dal Gathan O Parichalana in Bengali Language

28. Guide Book on IGA (Income Generation Activities) in Bengali Language
29. ldentification of NTFP Species

| | 30. Nursery ParichalanarSahaj Path in Bengali Language

| Published in 2019-20

31. Handbook of Change Stories (Uttaran) on “Good Practices” in English Language.
32. Handbook of Change Stories (Uttaran) on “Good Practices” in Bengali Language.

Published in 2021-22

33.07 (5even) nos. Reports of Biodiversity Research Study under WBFBC Project
funded by JICA Aided Projects.

34.09 (Nine) nos. Reports of Silviculture Research Study under WBFBC Project
funded by JICA Aided Projects.

35. Project Completion Report under WBFBC Project funded by JICA Aided Projects.

1. Afforestation: The project has achieved a target of afforestation over 21,881.93
ha against a target of 21,770 ha at the end of 2021-22.




2. Establishment of Nursery: Against a target of establishing 35.50 units, a total of
40 units have been established by the end of 2021-22.

. QPM: A total of 4,00,00,000 quality planting material has been produced till the
end of 2021-22.

. Biodiversity Conservation: Wildlife habitat management by raising fodder
plantation over 380 ha has been taken up till this year against same target, 6 no.
of protection Watch Towers have been constructed and 03 no of speed boats
have been provided for Sundarban Tiger Reserve till the end of 2021-22.




- Man Animal Conflict Mmanagement: Energized power fence has been erected
over 70 km and Nylon nets have been installed over a distance of 36 km and 01
vehicle with cage has been provided for transfer of stressed wild animals till the
end of 2021-22.

'.)I




6. Community Development: Micro-plans for 600 JFMCs have been prepared,
Community development activities numbering 3,663 in 594 JFMCs have been
completed and 11,512 Income Generation Activities in 556 JFMCs have been
taken up till the end of 2021-22.
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7. Capacity Building: 70,658 nos. of JFMC members and frontline staff have been
trained against a target of 60,000 nos., 95 nos. officers had completed overseas
and exposure training trips and 1892 staff have been sent for Training for GIS at

various Institutions,

Infrastructure Development: Various offices under the Directorate of Forest at

Siliguri operate from hired buildings and therefore, the Project has taken up an
ambitious scheme of constructing a multi storied Administrative building at a
cost of 6.00 crore. There has been revisions in the plan and as of day basic
structure of G+5 stories is complete with an expenditure of 5.2659 crore. On the
lower administrative level of the forest directorate, 47 No. of Beat Offices have
been constructed till the end of 2021-22.




9. Biodiversity Research: West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation
Project has conducted 07 nos. of Research Projects on different Biodiversity
topics.

The titles of the reports are:

1. Ecology of Elephants (Elephas maximus) in North Bengal including population
dynamics, migratory pattern, feeding habits and human-elephant conflicts by
Aaranyak. '

Ecology of Gaur (Bos gauras) in North Bengal including population dynamics,
distribution, habitat use pattern, protected area wise carrying capacity
estimation and human-gaur conflict by Aaranyak.

. Impact of habitat management practices, especially canopy manipulation and
grassland restoration, on the habitat use pattern of herbivores and the
herbivores-carrying capacity in Jaldapara NF, Gorumara NP and Mahananda WL5
by Nature Environment and Wildlife Society.

. Leopard (Panthera pardus) ecology in North Bengal including population
estimation, distribution, habitat use pattern and human-leopard conflicts by
Aaranyak.

. Baseline Survey of Forest Resources of West Bengal July, 2017 by Forest Survey
of India.

. Ecology of Elephants (Elephas maximus) in South-West Bengal including
population dynamics, migratory pattern, feeding habits and human-elephant
conflicts by Salim Ali Centre for Ornithology and Natural History.

Distribution and population assessment of Striped Hyena (Hyaena hyaena),
Indian Wolf (Canis lupus pallipes), Golden Jackal (Canis aureus), Leopard Cat
(Prionailurus bengalensis) and Wild Boar (Sus scrofa) in South-West Bengal for
conservation and management planning by Zoological Survey of India.

It may be noted that the WBFBCP has funded and commissioned these research projects
which are being conducted by various institutions and NGOs.

10.Projects at Research and Monitoring wing: West Bengal Forest and

Biodiversity Conservation Project has conducted 09 nos. of Silviculture Research
Projects on different topics.

The titles of the reports are:

1. Mapping of Soil nutrition in North Bengal

2. Study of Acacia auriculiformis




Planting stock improvement on plus trees and evaluation of standing plus trees

and candidate plus trees of target species.

Evaluation

directorate, West Bengal

Teak tree improvement.

of existing seed stand and seed production areas of the forest

6. Validation / Standardisatior of various parameters in the tall seedlings protocol.

hi

Inoculation of Agar Wood.

E-monitoring of forest plantations,

Floristic and Avian Survey of Forest areas of South and North West Bengal to
monitor the  changes in the population.

tsin M tiviti er ded W engal F ta
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MIS applications in use by the Forest Department are broadly of two categories; first the

ones developed centrally for the Government by NIC and second are small thematic MIS
developed by the local vendors. GeM, IFMS, HRMS and e-tenders fall in the first category
and they serve the purpose of all different government departments. These are
universal in application and acceptability and are quite smart. On the other hand,
applications like Daily MIS (used by Forest Department), Monthly MIS (used by Forest
Department), E-auction (used by WBFBDC) and WBFBCP modules have been developed
by local vendors for smaller group of users.

Following works have been done in MIS under West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity

Conservation Project:

1. JICA PROJECT DASHBOARD

URL: http://proje

ctowbthep.ore/index.phn
APV { SL5 T8 B 54

Objective: It is a data dashboard displaying the key performance indicators pertaining

to specific project activities. This enables PMU (Project Management Unit) to monitor
the progress of various components of WBFBCP.

The easy to use interface enables the users to track tasks, timelines and budgets

by activities like

Afforestation, Community Development, Biodiversity Conservation,

Human Resource Development, Forestry Infrastructure, Evaluation & Impact and
publications. It is

an extremely helpful communication and organization tool for PMU




(Project Management Unit) team. It acts as foundation for future endeavours. The team
is able to visualize results, improve the efficiency and management.

2. ONLINE BUDGET CONTROL SYSTEM
URL: http:/ /bes.wbldpj.org/pages/index.php

Objective: It is the online application used under WBFBCP to monitor and control the
financial transaction between PMU and DMU (Divisional Management Unit).

It navigates multiple users with discrete rights through the requisition-
approval-payment procedure with regular checks and validations to make the online
financial transaction simple and secure. The application interlinks the standalone
budget to the networked financial management of Tally. It also provides an online
interface for the DMU to post requisitions and get approvals online from the PMU. The
application displays the available balance per Account Head, last approved amount,
fund utilized till date and last rejected/modified requisition while generating new
requisitions (DMU login) & during approval of the same (PMU Login).

- PMU revises/approves the requisition online
* PMU provides approval to account section for Fund disbursement.
- Intimation of fund disbursement is also communicated through this application.

The application provides an option to upload and process Tally generated trial
balance excel sheet to keep the “Utilized fund” updated at all times.

3. AFFORESTATION MODULE: e PLANTATION JOURNAL

URL: https: / /www.whbfdpj.org/indexpi.php

Objective: Online MIS system supporting a comprehensive data bank of Plantation
Journals allows for input of plantation data through a user-friendly GUI (Graphical User
Interface), retrieves the plantation journals quickly apart from enabling online data
analysis and report generation. It has interlinked Master Data set of location, land
schedule, models of plantation, species, central nursery locations, soil and moisture
conservation works, soil data etc. to reduce the common errors during data entry and to
guide the operators. This application enables to create Plantation Journals efficiently
with all the information from Location to Land Schedule to Plantation details along with
financial data. The facility to tag & update pictures & GIS related to the data is also
available. The financial data related to Creation & maintenance works of all online
Plantation Journals can be updated from time to time.

Afforestation module is capable of generating complex data analysis report
online.

. Listing Plantation by Year of creation.

- Listing Plantation by JFMC.

. Listing Plantation by planted Species.

. Listing Plantation by Model.

. Online Calculation of Total Arca by Model.

. Online Calculation of Total Area by Year of Creation.

I3




Listing plantation on the basis of Protection Mechanism
. Listing the plantations on visits of specific Inspection Officer.
- Listing Plantation by District /Division/Range /Beat

Plantation Journal Status by Area.

This application has been mainstreamed with Forest Department and is being used for
all types of plantation irrespective of source of fund.

4. IGA (Income Generation Activities) WEB APPLICATION:

p.f/figa flogin.php

Objective: The online platform for IGA was developed for the purpose of execution of
entire cycle i.e. submission of application for loan to EMI collection on online mode. And
the respective authorities can also monitor the entire process from their end in real
time,

Process:

JFMC (Joint Forest Management Committee) enters the detail of loan application and
information about the SHG member, along with the loan proposal. Once the JFMC
submits loan proposal online, the respective Range Officer can view data. A preliminary
checking is done by Range Officer and then it is forwarded to respective DMU. After it is
approved by DMU, the PMU office can view the application. On approval of the
application by PMU, the JFMC can disburse loan to the applicant. . Before disbursement
there must be sufficient balance in the account of the JEMC, otherwise the dishursement
option would remain inactive. In that case, a fund transfer entry to the corresponding
JFMC needs to be done by PMU or DMU. And once the loan is disbursed to the applicant,
the repayment schedule is generated with a unique loan account. Until loan installments
are repaid completely, members cannot apply for any fresh loan.

All the stake holders can get the updated report from dashboard i.e. daily loan
disbursement, daily EMI collection, Trade-wise Loan disbursement etc.

Achievements in GIS (Geographic Information System) activities under JICA
funded West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Project

A Geographic Information System (GIS) is a computer system for capturing, storing,
checking and displaying data related to positions on Earth’s surface. By relating
seemingly unrelated data, GIS can help individuals and organizations better understand
spatial patterns and relationships. GIS allows users to organize, visualize, and analyse
different layers of data by creating maps and scenes. With the ability to clearly visualize.
different types of data, GIS enables users to uncover patterns, understand trends,
monitor changes and respond to events- facilitating better decision making.

GIS facility in the Forest Department has been developed as part of Working Plan
and GIS wing. This wing has been working on GIS application in Forestry through their
respective Working Plans. They have been using Arc GIS for the purpose. GIS data of
each Division is updated at the time of revision of Working Plan of the Division, which

6
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usually occurs at an interval of 10(ten) years. Under WBFBCP, both GPS (Global
Positioning System) as well as DGPS survey were utilized. GPS survey was taken up for
boundary delineation, afforestation area checking and depicting locations of Community
Development activities. DGPS (Differential Global Positioning System) was specifically
used via outsourcing for digitization of mouza maps for Forest boundary and JFMC
boundary mapping.

Following works have been done in GIS under West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity

Conservation Project: E
I

1.

JFMC boundary demarcation: Works on JFMC boundary survey on GIS platform
from WBFBCP started from 2014-15. The boundaries of all the 600 JFMCs under the
first phase were demarcated with the help of GPS.

Plantation GPS mapping: Work on Plantation GPS mapping from WBFBCP started
from 2014-15. GPS mapping of all plantations created under the Project were done
and attached with e-plantation journal module of the project. The areas of the
plantations were calculated from the KML file and compared with the targeted
plantation area so that no error creptin.

Generation of Land Records: The generation of Land records (plot level) data per
JFMC has been completed in collaboration with Fisheries Mapping Project, a part of
State Fisheries Department, West Bengal. Forest Division of Burdwan was taken up
as the pilot division for the same and was completed for 31 JFMCs.

Digitization of Mouza boundaries: It have been completed for 2651 forest Mouzas
in Purulia District for all existing JFMCs.

Procurement of Shape Files: 2450 numbers of “.shp” files of Gram Panchayat were
procured from Fisheries Department and kept in custody of GIS cell of Forest
Directorate at Aranya Bhawan for future use.

Procurement of equipment’s for GIS lab:

| SLNo. Item descﬁptiu_n Units
|_ 1 | ENVI Arc GIS Desktop advance 9.3- upgradation to latest version It A
i 2 | Arc GIS Desktop Basic 10.7 1
' 3 | Upgradation of ENVI Network Floating GIS software to latest 1

| version =

4 | 100 GB dedicated Indian Cloud Server in Feb 2019, 2020, 2021 and 4

2022

' 5 | 1 no. Dell Monitor, 1 no. HP Design Jet T2530 MEP Plotter and 1 no. 1
|| Colour Laser Jet-77925 DN

6 | Standard mono archive rapid eye analytic ortho tile 5m 1

7 | LG 49" Colour LED TV i == 1

8 | Dell optiplex 7460 and 7480 All in one Core 17 il bl

9 | Furniture units for Work Station s (0L

17




Sl.No.

Item description
10 | HP Workstation processor E-1607v3 | 2
. 11 | HP Desktop Core iS Processor 3
1
1

12 | Canon Tx 5400 Printer
13 | Seagate Iron Wolf 2TB internal NAS Hard Drive

Above equipment’s have enhanced the infrastructure of GIS lab at Aranya
Bhawan and its efficiency has also been thus improved as a whole.




Utilisation of Grants
Utilisation of grants till date
The Society has received Rs. Nil Crores as Non-Fund Grant during the year 2021-22.

Funds to the tune of Rs. 15.67 Crores were released to DMUs during the FY 2021-22 for
implementation of the project activities such as establishment of central nurseries,
microplanning, afforestation and construction of staff quarters. '

Utilisation of grants to the tune of 23.1473 Crores consisting of reimbursable and non-
reimbursable parts and Non-fund grants have been done during 2021-22.

The Total utilisation under the project stands as follows:-

Period Category Utilisation (Rs. in Crores)
Grants -in -Aid (Reimbursable) 15.4439
:: Non-Fund grant (Reimbursable) Nil
PRt Non-reimbursable 7.7034
Total utilisation | 23.1473

Reimbursement claim settled during 2022-23........Rs. 5.9762 Crores
Reimbursement claim settled upto 2021-22.....Rs. 308.3783 Crores
Utilisation of Grants

The Society received Grants-in Aid which were mentioned below:

| Period | Amount (Rs. in Crores)
2012-13 | 1.3525
2013-14 | 55.08
2014-15 Nil
| 2015-16 91.41
2016-17 65.00
2017-18 Nil ]
| 2018-19 80.35 o
2019-20 | 6233 |
2020-21 21 ?55 _I
2021-22

During the FY 2021-22, Rs. 20.9174 Crores (upto March, 2022) was utilized for
implementation of the Project Activities.

Re-imbursement claim settled upto 31.03.2022 is Rs. 308.3783 crores (cumulative since
the beginning of the project).

FI: RS R




Utilisation of Grants

Reimbursable
Non-Grant Fund
. ; Total
Utilisation of .
St Reimbursable
Grants
Non-

reimbursable
Total Utilisation
Grants
Reimbursible
Reimbursible
Non-Grant Fund
Total

Re-imbursements

Reimbursable

Rs. Lakhs
Rs. Lakhs
Rs. Lakhs

Rs. Lakhs

Rs. Lakhs
Rs. Lakhs
Rs. Lakhs
Rs. Lakhs

Financial
25,783.18

308.44
26,091.62
3,603.43

29,695.05
23,193.27
308.44
23,501.71

Financial

3,996.20

3,996.20

853.17

4,849.37
3.378:23

3,378.23

Achievement

(during

31.03.2022)
Financial

1,544.39

1,544.39

770.34

2,314.73
3,957.89

3,957.89

Total
Achieve
ment
Financial
31,328.77

308.44
31,6321
5,226.94

36,859.15
30,529.39
308.44
30,837.83
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p k de & associates
A Chartered Accountanis

wanw. Capkide. com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta,
The Governing Body
West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Society

Kolkata

= Report on the Financial 5Statements

We have audited the financial statements of West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Society
(WEBFBCS) for Lhe financial Year 20231-2022, which comprises of the Balance Sheet as at 317 March
2022, the Statement of Income & Expenditure for the vear ended 31" March 2022 and the Receipt and
Payments Accounts for the year ended on 317 March 2022 and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanateny information.
Management's Responsibifity for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give & true and fair
view of these financial position & financial performance of the Society in accordance with the
Accounting Manual which state that "The accounting principles to be followed WBFECS shall broadhy
be in conformity with the West Bengal Financial Rules (WEF) unless otherwise spzcified in the
Operational Manual (OM)" and Accounting Standards prescribed by The Institute of Chartered
Azcountants of India.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and zpplication of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial rontrol, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and far view gnd are free
from material misstatement, whether dus to fraud or error.,

Auditor's Responsibility

Dur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our zudit. We
corducted our zudit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

from material misstatements,

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the hinancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. |nmaking those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the

Head Office : BH-175, Sali Lake City / Kolkata - 700 0%1 / india
infohuls ; BF - 232, Salt Lake City [ Kolkata - 700 044 [ India
Phone : 033-4005 4272 Fax : 033 4005 4272 e-mail : pkde@capkde.com
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Offices : Mumbai / Delhi / Chennai / Bangalore / Hyderobad / Guwahetl / Bhubaneswar / Paina / Ranchi / Raipur / Silig




p k de & associaies CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Confinuation Sheet

Society preparation of the financial staterment that give true and fair view, In order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate circumstances.

An audit also incledes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies and the reasonableness
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the

financial statements ghve the information required by the Act in the manner so reguired and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

* Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Society as at 31" March 2022:

= Inthe case of the Statement of Income and Expenditure, of the surplus for the year ended on
31¥ March 2022; and -

= Inthe case of the Receipts and Payments Account for the period 1 April 2021 to 31* March
2022,

On the basis of the above, we report that we have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our gpinion proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Society so far as
appears from our examination of those boaks:

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Income and Expenditure and Receipts and payment Account dealt
with by this Report is in agreement with the books of account ant with the returns received from

DvU's.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet & Statement of Income and Expenditure Account comply with the
Accounting Standards published by ICAL

For P K De & Associates
FRM: 328192
Chartered Accountants

PROSEN J| Digitally signed

by PROSENNT

T KUMAR xumar e

Date: 2022,05.22
DE 152757 +05°30°

Partner

FCA Prosenjit Kumar De
Membership Mo: 053952
UDIN; 22052952ATWWWF3E00

Place: Kolkata Date; September 22, 2022
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MNotes on Accounts

Gzeneral information and objective

West Bengal Forest & Biodiversity Conversation Society {The Society] has established under the V/B
Societies Registration Act 1961 dated 19th July 2012, Vide registration no. 5/11/93%91/2012-2013:

Cur Comments

During the course of audit we have seen that Rs. 8,54,512.00 which had been received by the society
in the previous year at 3Bl Mumbai, the origin or reason of which receipt could not be ascertained by
the society. Therefore to tally the bank accounts, we had advised them to take that amount under

"Current Liakilities” as Advance Received from other sources. This figure has been carried forward in

the current year as well,

s Based on the objectives of the Society, the funds received are reflected in the accounts as
Capital contribution on as cash basis;

= Acperthe directives contained in the Bye Laws of the Society the funds pending disbursement
shall be kept in an appropriate scheme so as to maximize returns on the idie balance, It is also
noted that interest earned on bank deposits shall be retained by the Society and utilized for
the implementation of the Preject as per guidelines of the scheme. Accordingly, it has been
decided that interest on bank deposits shall be recorded on a cash basis and it shall form part
of capital fund.

s Expenditure to be incurred on acquisition of capital assets as well 35 on creation of the same
shall be reflected in the accounts as fixed Assets. Recurring expenditure shall be treated so
and reflected in the Staternent of Fxpenditure and in the Balance Sheet. The Society had
decided to show their expenditure on Fixed Assets in the Income and Expenditure Account.
However, the Fixed Assets register is being maintained in the relevant format

Recommendation: 4

In arder to make internal controls more effective and meaningful, it is recommended that the procass
of Internal Audit be done on a concurrent hasis.

For F K De & Associates
FRM: 325192E
Chartered Accountants

PROSENJ| Digtaly signcd

by PROSEMNIIT

T KUMAR xumarDe

Date: 2022.06.22
DE 15:28:11 +05720
Partner
FCA Prosenjit Kumar De
Membership No: 053952
UDIN: 22053952 ATWWWRFSE00

Place: Kolkata Date: September 22, 2022
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Annexure to Audit Report

*  The Society maintains is Accounts in Tally as approved by the Governing Body.
* The Society is required to maintain the following Books of Accounts and su bsidiary books.

| Books of Accounts - [ smtus
| Cash Book, Imprest | itis maintained in T_aﬂ-,r
| Bank Book & BRS e | Itis maintained in Tally with bank statement
journal Beok Itismaintainedin Tally Tl
General Book 1y It is maintained in Tally
Grants Ledger Needs to be modified to be commensurate with |
o s e s o thevatnieofwark
_S_yhsidia_q_ﬁnu_k_b | | | status
Register of Drafts/ Cheques received Mot appﬁcahTe but maintained
| Register of Fixed Deposits j Mot applicable but maintained -
{ Stock Register of Cheque Books Yes maintained
'_REgi_ster of outgoing Cheques . Yes maintained
Stack Register of Money receipt Books ! Yes maintained 841 s
| Register of Misc. Advances MA
Salary Register i Yes maintzined
Tax Deducted at Source Register fes maintained e S
| Fixed Assets Register b i Being complied & maintaining
Stock & Store Register Maintained by PMU, not required in DMU
{ Any other register that may be found necassary | NA B o

For P K De & Associates
FEN: 328192E
Chartered Accountants

PROSENJI by rostion
T KUMAR [masoe

20220922
DE 15:28:22 405730

Partner

FCA Prosenjit Kumar De
MMembership No: 053952

UDIN; 22053952 ATWWWIFIE00

Place: Kolkata Date: 22,/09/2022
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% CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Continuation Sheet

WE Forast & Blodiversity Conasnation Sociely

Aranya Bhavan Block LA 104 Sactor 1L, Salk Lake City, Holkata- TO00S8

BALANCE SHEFT

Ax on 318t March 20032

Linbiities MNate IME2022 3002 Aszots Hene JiMA2g22 J1032021
Iapital Azcoumt 43,0220, 740 52 | 63260084814 |Current Assots 18 A5IB B2.000,77 | 664290 37161
Henorna & Sumpis 12575577 33| 23PF4ATIA| Loans & Advances (Assen) 3,26,58,124.59 5,67,06.325.67
| eserve Fung - T.7E5376218| =SEIEATTO0]  Advances A 128300 | -
[5cd Excess of income over expendilure 7.00,83 532 07 2,51,00,506.49 | Avances w DAL MUVFPE 27 05,807 60 Toa 3 LEET
Capital Account 45,02,31 273,49 | 66170235433 | Amance Tex = ST AT 00|
] Intaresl Recered ot DAL i 4, 43T | 33,46, 145,07 |
Currant Liabilities w 648 B17.28 LG 720 Sale Prooosds Received s DU 1,92 00400 G, 5%, 000,00
Dlies & Taxes 132,541 78 2.0 308 8 T Recaivable 2.90,753020.90 2724305500
Provizions 62,007 00 = : |
Aovance Reeaips From Olher Sooce 8,52 517,00 @ 5a 812,00 R
Lepanis {CJmard Liabikties) 14.00.157.00 534,067 00 Castinehand & Cash-at-Bank _-l_g.u\:p.'j,."ﬁ_m G175, 90 9a3 54
Total 45,28 82,090.77 | 56.42,00,271.61  Total 45.20.03 0890.97 | 66,4295 371.61 |
For PLK.De & Associates
FRN: 3ZR1SIE
Chartered Accountants ]
PROSENAT rcomss s ) '}/
BT WSIAE 4 L
HUMAR DE o L’ S e c b L/'“—r\'\/
Partoes 2307 W s i =714 -
FLA Prosenjit Kumar De Project Director Secretory, WEFBC Socieky Chairpersdn, WEFBC Society
niombership Mot 053952 Finance
UDHN: 220539520 TWWWFSE00

Place: Kolkata
Date: 22/00/2022




p k de & associates G’k CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Continuation Sheet

Wwa r-pr!:;l B Bodnarnity Conservation Society
Aranya Bhawar Block LA 104 Sector ), Sall [ake Ciry, Holkats- T0OOSE
BICTME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
& T-aypr-2021 1 31-bloy-20EE
i Expirrditie [ hote | weyzozz | ;eamon B ) [ Mee | svnadea | awamaedt
Reimnbursabbes Expenses incurad 13 15 44,55 JULTH 2040 2075 ET [indirect Encomue Recsived 15 544,70 1440 | 308000710
; hon Feimbursatie Expenaes Incoreod | 14| iousadtedt|  nmareanid I
| *
ERpendiune on Consutancy | Thia Letior | - i [
ol Crucit) | 15 : e b el | 13 E
|
|ixcess of Income over Expenditane B A RO S ) _ -
Tatal 54,40,38 721,63 Tara 2514876, 048 9% | 51 80 AR TRLAR
For LK. D & asuodiates i
FRAd:; 3RR252E .
n A L’ qu
FRCEEMT
PROGEMIIT areaere &,—-"‘% ~» F‘Itﬁ (v g h L "l
KUMAR DE X202z 42 =] / 3 oVl
Partner Project Directar Secretany, WOHED Socety Lhaspurzan, W Sty
FEA Prosenjil Kumdes D Finamir
Membership Ma; 153952
VDN 270535 2ATWWIWFIE0D
Place: Knlata
Darte: 22004 2022




p k de & associafes

% CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Confinuation Sheet

VTl Fomwst & Biodiversity Cinssvation Sociely

“erumvyn Uhawase Block L S04 Sectee 11, Sal Lakn City, Holkata- TR

RECERTS AND PAYMENT ACCOUNT

Ax on 11et Marsh 3022

PO Prodcnjic Eumar T
rAemberchip Moz 023957
LiC e 22054952 ATIWWIWEIEND

g Koliata
Dates 72002022

Hacrioks et INMATOEE FHEINH Paymernis. [ romin JIMIREET | Aamyo2l
Cash & Bk Cvsning Bakanoe B TR 545 305 7 17 0 | Depcls 5 Tawan phid ] E e 1,08 BSE0D
oo eceiots = 7.} = i 00 00 | A o G, O [ ammemer|  anmmsme
Dpurating ACVENCED —
|
e sl Tanes Cofocied 2 TrhoenmEa] 4 0aarmn o |Rerbursis Fapenses i nwened Do) ) 15857 T | W BT A28 AT
|Chlnes oren g™ : £ gaonE, AR
:;' Tian TlEreLurannin LAperdit (CAreses i

Sdvances Rregusr=d _TF  is1adacRel AZZ B TIE ErndiFacty _ o TaelTnmed B B |
Fivbarsats Cxparaas (Eapena Deecty | 4| Sremza| 75151 ks mooemes {inmne Bdrect 1 47 a0 77364 04|
Fon Aoimiursatia Expentas (Lapenies s = T 3 il Wi
Indirest iy EISHATE 77 12 {Cash & Bank Clang Baanoe 1'_ 320337 18 ) T 0254
interiat and DAY Insara 0 ) T rmgromieal a1 k342 | e - =

Total TO.T355 60584 | 1,50,50,57.536.T0 Toeal THTRES G A | 16080,57,636.70
Far EX.De & Astotisles
FAN: 32A192E
Charierad ArCountaets -

" il 'II 5 L___,-" X _:.
PROSENIT s somis Vs el A
R D e T\{i\ ! APl ot
prevy : ;
U g E el ! "'1_.3'15!_

i Proj o Leoreary, WIFHC Society Chairperian, WHHEC Sagiety

Frmarce




WE Forest & Biodiversity Consenation Society

Aranya Bhawan Block LA 10A Sector i, Salt Lake City, Kelkata- 700038

Hotes to Annual Financial Statement

1 Grants in &id
State Governmenl =
Mgerral oo
S0P Loy
TaP (il ]
2 Curent Liatilities 108, 26, 945,00
Dhutezn & Taxes TOMI3530.00
Cesx & Oifvey Tanes GEITE L0 .
S T080.60 ¥
GPFfS] FHOEH00,00
Professong Taxn Agsdl Salares TI0ML0L
GETDE (GST DhechaSon) Bl 25 O
CGSTDS (GET Doduckan) F2LIET. 00
SGETDE (GET Daduehon) I22727.00
STOS (AT Dosduction) TI5.00
ETOS (VAT Deduction) - @ 7% S T
TOS (e T ) S4RB030.00
TOS Wi TRI- Agst Smlanes 2983100 00
TDS L 104 C-Agef Company @ 2% 2RTT25.00
T TDS i 1o G- Apsl Mon Co. @ 1% 10217060
TIOS (U5 794 |- Agsf Hanf @ T0% 1ZFF.00
TOS L 194 J -Agqs! Prfessianal Fees & 105 - 1872516.00
Depasits [Camen! Liababliss) 2349000
Eamas Maney Depasit ITEFRE.00
Secunty Depaalt 4502500
3 Crrrent Assets 16124065951
Loans & Avancas (Assal) 16 1 24659 51
Inderesl Recaned &f OMU 4574367 55
Sale Pocesds Received ad DML S0173E.60
Anvanced i DMUFMUFRG 1RE0FTET05T
Advances o Batkuninapur B
Advances fo Bankors Mot TTSO2E3.50
Advarces o Fankura Sowth GREH2GL 6T
Advancos to Birthum 2RIRNET.0
Advrnres to Surstvarr ANGINIT 8RR
Adwmcas fo Coochbehar AT ELET
Advances b Darfesing 121759377
Advaneed fs Durfapur A5RESAZ T
Agvances fo Mowreh Socky Foresiny TIERT122.00
Agwances to Jaipaigur 1ITE1867.66
Advances fo JalpaiyT Secal Fomsiny T F2ETTITA 87
Achanoas i Jhamam 256187200
Achvanres to Hangrabad Novit HHOFHHL TR
Aghvanees i Hangsabod Saph 2553108 85
Aovances fo Kirapbur E245340 80
Agwances o Kuseang 21TET23.48
Advances o Maida MEGENET.00
Advances fo Madingur Ll Lk ]
Agvances fo Mordanng Narffh SI063E. 10
Advances o Monlioang Sowh 5285028.00
Advanses fo Nadla - Muvsiidansd 1507240 46
Advances fo Ponchet TOEZSTTA.65
Advances o FPuda 16R52 7R, T
Advances fo Punda Sxiension FI1270.66
Advancos 1o Rakgany AZIG05T 30
Advances fp Rupnayan TOdGEHL T
Agupnces fo S Secial Fomsiry 3334658 50
Arhvances i Sieculue Hils 48075, 55
Achminces o Sihacufere North 3 F5ARITT.48
Aovances o Siheaatwe Sout 4250848.00
Advances to Sundarban Tiger Rezensd 2RF00N0E
Acvances fo Wilde -/ S4378.58
Arfvancrs o Wik - I 2502070.40
Advances fo 'Wilkdiito - AP ET7EIET 35
Aafvnoe Tax 2711T.00
Cess & Oiher Taxes (Aovance) SE7T.G0
GETRS (G5T Dedudlion) {fAdvanoe] TG00
CLSTING (GET Deduziion) (Adwanoe) S053.00
SEETDS (GET Deduciion) (Advance) . L5308
155 (Income Tax) (Advance) TI340.00

TOS LW 184 C-Agst Company £ 2% (Advance) 1134000




grgisad

4  REINB EXPEMSES n iree
ProcorementConstruction {F) orasg
Aftoregintion and Albed Werks (R 1) ES05 24
Capital Cost af Sattng Lp of Hi Tock Crrral Mursery (7107 000
Ensichman of Degraded Fooets of 5.3, Bengal Thmugh Copgice Fog. (R1AS) 1552.00
Cappice (F.144.08) [
Coppice Laboir (7 144 02.L3) e
Plantation of QUK Growng Smab Timber, Fuel & Fodder Speces (R1A3) 3798 06
Plartation of QGS Tnber, Fusl & Fodoer Spocies Greation (. 1A2.02) 76200
Quick Growing Small Timpber, Fuel & Fodder Species Craation Lnbowr (7. 7A3.02.LB) Foz.ca
Plaristion of Quek Growing Smal Timber, Fusl & Fadier Sp Aaint Y3 (F.103.05) 249760
Qivek Gmvring Small Timber, Fuel & Fodder Species Maint Y3 Labawr (R 1A5.05.LE) 2497.00
Frantatan of Saf and Assodales n Saul Wesl Bengal (172,102} a86.00
Plariation of Sal pad Assockles in Soutl Wesl Bengal Mainl Y3 [R.142.08) 30E,60
Plantation of Sal and Azsceiates in South West Bengal Mamt ¥3 Labour (R, 142 0505} 385.00 % ’
Sail & Mosature Consanation (R, 15) 7860
Sail & Mpistae Consern, it A¢ Treamend (7164 £78.00
Sirip Pitn oo Romdsidelcanalsidelsivenyside (2181) o2
Sirip Plin an Aoadsidelt freviwemnysiche Maint 3 (L1E1 5 054
Sinp Plantation of Readsidecnnadisideiaivayside Waind Y3 Maledal (RL1BT 05MT) 0.4
Commumity Dovelnpment (B3 AELS L0
Cammuniy infrastruchus Developrmant Suaport Ackhativs (830 1) 3G674.00
irestitiicnal Capacity Develyment (R.4) : 54856, 00
Conssruction of Adminesthutive Buldings (RACT) = t1esmm
Construction of Besl Officer Offies Conier (1) (RL401.47) 1126.00
- (35 & MIS (R.ACT) TonE oo
GISMIE Filal Projact Sandges. (FLAC255) TORE.O0
Miscedaneous Mansgemant Inputs (7 4G4) 41 FAT.00
Crperation Cost PMU (R.4C4.58) £1/33.00
FML Oifige Expanses (7404 56 0F) AGTAE.00
AL Traes! Experses: (R.404.56 TE) SE85.00
Package IV tor Frontine Sa and FROEDCISHG [H484 S00E00
Emnlive Stalf aad FPCEDOGHE Microlinanse, Accounding (7. 454,38 T soomo
£ MOMAEIMEBURSABLE EXPENSES (Fxpenses Indirect) 2.75,961.76
Admanatration Expansss (M) ATEOGT, TG
DALI Operation Costa (W57} T13431.76
ORI Operafing Casts Buiiding Mainienante (57.EM) 006,00
CL Dparafion Sosts HinsPOL (W E7.PO) 1387085
DLl Oparation Costs Other Cihamges (W 57, 0C) 1906711
OtLT Operaiion Costs Wages (057,166 THS00 00
Oher Expenses (MN.SE) FI20s00
Planfatan Mordanng (4 5 WP 663,00
PubieatrePLlicly (V58 FE) ta1ae.00
Cilbwer Expenses GET (M58 G5T) E53TA 00
Oiner Expanses CEST (NSSE.GST) T 3768600
Dther Expenser C.GST MR 5% (V.55 C G572 8 125.00
Other Expenses C.GST (@ 6% (N.58.C.G5T.6 284660
Diher Expanses O.E5T @ % (W56 C.CST.H 21500
Other Exprnses 5657 (M58 5 GET) FEGEG 00
Ciher Expenges S.G5T @ 2.5% (V555 GST.2.45 125 08
(har Expanses 5G5T @ 6% (N385 GET.6 2229600
Other Expenses SGET & 0N (V58 5 08T.4) FT500
FRL Dperation Geets (N 56) HAF26 00
ML Dparahon Costs HmS0L (1. 56.PD) T Eememo
MU Dperatin Costs Other Chares [N 56 00 2430.00
O Dperabion Coeds Wikpas (056 i) TG00 06
6  Indiect Incomes [income dinec) 174,67,251.09
Inbnrrst incomie: 178 48 083,00
fritereat From Bonks T S
interesf From Doposits- Aufo Swesp TTEREIT0 00
Fires and Foreitures Fecsipts 11226500
7 Curmatliabilities O, 37,056,600
Duties & Toxes TOOTRIIE 00
Cirny & Oiker Taxes e =
GI5 FOS0.00
GPFS) ARG 00
Frofecoonal Tax Agst Salanes 13000.00
GETDS (GST Deduction) E4526T. 00
CESTOS (GST Deduckon) 32753300
SGSTOS (G5T Deducton) FA0634,00
STOS (VAT Deducton) van oG
STOS (VAT Deductan) - D 3% 738,00
TOS (incame Tax) SLAIGE OO
TOE s 192- Agst Salwacs ZREFI00 00
TS Lifs 164 CAgst Company @ 5% 2EEIET. DO

TOE Ly 194 C- Agsthion Co, & 198 TOE5S0 00



TOS L 18 L Ags Rent @ 10%
TOS L T84 J -Agst Pofeasonsl Fres 8 10%
Depuesits (Cumen) Lizbilifies)
Eamest Momay Daposil
Securily Depest

§  Current Azsels
Loans & Achrances (Asoet)
TOE Fecehailie
Advances
Crter Advances
Advances o OMUFMVERG
Advances (o Bakuwnthaeur
Adwances o Bavrhurs Morth
Agvances fo Baniurs Ssuff
Advances [a Bwbihim
Acvances i Burdian .
Advantces o Coochbehar
Advaences 1 Defesling
Advances lo Dwmagar
Advances e Howralh Social Fomsiy
Advancos o Jalpagun
Advances o Jelsaigur Social Foestry
Advgnies o Jrargmm
Achvanoes i Kanggabat Novth
- Advances io Kangsaba$ Soulr
Advances i Kharaapur
Adhances o Kurzpang
Agvances to Maida
Aghanges o Modeipuy
Ashvances fo Moodonng SomTh
Agvances i Mondanng South
Adfverries o Mide - Moeshidabed
Advareas i Panced
Advances i Punaka
Athemoed b Punda Exlensran
Advances i Raigeny
Acvanoes o Runnaran
Achinces fo Sitguw Sooial Forestry
Acheinices b Siwculiue HYS
Achances i Siaeulee Narh
Atvances to Sidcuiiam South
Advances 6 Sundarban Tiger Aesore
Agvances o Wildie - 1
Agwances fo Wiidive: - If
Advances o Wiidve - IV

9  REIMBURSAELE EXPENSES (Cupenses Direct)
COMSULTING SERVIGES (5C5)
Coanswling Senmces {Thiw Rembusemmeand Proceders] (505 7)
ProcurementtConstruction (R)
Aftarestelion: and Aled Works (R.1)
Economic n of Mse. Spe. n 4 Bengal (7145
Frommuree FEn of Misc. Spp. In N Songal Maint Y3 (RU1ASCS)
B0 of Mese. 5o, én N Bengal Maéal V3 Labour (R. 14505 LE]
Flin of Mize. Sog. i & Sengal Madt ¥3 Madecad (RIASOS.MT)
Plamation of Cnack Grveing Soeall Timber, Fued & Fodder Species (R1AD)
Planiatica of Quick Growmop Smak Timber, Fuet £ Fodder Sp Maind ¥3 (K103 05}
Quiek Growing Small Timber, Fuel £ Fodder Species Main! Y3 Labow (R, 183 05.LE)
Quick Growing Small Timber, Fuel & Fodder Species Mamt ¥3 Mamemal (R 1A3.05MT)
Fantation nf Sal and Assoceies n Soulh Wel Bengal (R.1AZ)
Plartation of Sal and Assecabes in South West Bengal Marm! Y3 [H.1AZ.05)
Flasiadan of Seland Assockaies in South Wt Boengal Mamd Y3 Laboor (RLIAZ 00 L)
Flariation of S# aod Assecates m South West Sengal Mamit Y3 Materal (R TAZ.05.07)
Fitn of Gal end Associate Spoin M Bengal (R 1AS)
i of Sal and Associsfe Spg. in N Dengal Maint Y3 (R, 106.00)
At of Sad and Assocats Sog. w1 N Bangal Mant v3 Labgur (7, TAS 05.L0)
Fite of 5o and Associats Spo. ar N Bérgal Mainf ¥3 Mateas! (R 18605 MT)
Produsticn of 1 Year g Quality Scedling (R.10:8)
Produchan of T Year O Qualty Seeding Maint ¥7 (7. 10403
Sail & Maisture Consanvaon (R1C)
Zail & Mosiwe Cansenan. i AZ Treatmen! (R TG
S P on Hoacndeicanndesaibaaymic (1B}
Srip M on Roadsideicanalsidefaiwayside Maint Y2 (F.101.04;
Lirp Flgmaton of Roatsideicanalsidaiaivaysioe Mant Y2 Labaw (K. 787,04.L8)
Sintp Pilariation of Aosdsidecanalnoedmiveeymide Maim V2 Malaral (RL1H 10487
Srip Fitn an Roadaidaicanalsidefaiwayside Maint Y3 {R.1E1.03)
Sirig Flantition of Rososdetanaisidemivayside Maint ¥3 Labow (R 151.00L8)
Stop Fiantaton of Aosdsidetanalsdeiaiivaysice Mand ¥3 Matoral (R TET.O05MT)

IIEITT.00
TAT2518.00

1000000
GA5I20.00

17T1365.50
106300
105300
12528015377
FA0EI7S 00
FRZaET.a0
GO84085. 16
2007308 35
SHGTEG1.00
TEETHE1.00
1188598.00
FERTTEL0
133426200
SSATI9G E8
2OLSE00, 00
283FAFR.00
43IGE0E T2
FAGIFIET S0
SEATARG. 00
EORE0T.00
TF0FABE 45
1122636800
AzaG4T.00
SRITEET. AN
1535826.00
BRI T30
B404425.00
STRE35.00
FOTIS00 G0
BARLIDE. 1T
Z20Z125.65
ZRA207.00
Jopzagt.io
JBO0G500.00
ZOEIETI 00
GRS OO
I2FTE00
S5IE5A5 00

135675560

FOMES6A5 30
IT0FIET.00
ZVRIRET.O0
IETOG06.00

E4355.00

14583958 L0

1458395000

TL22AT0G0

JEBFBE.00
ITIS4E85T.60

TFISIERT.O0
14O 00

Z321TOT.00
527850.00
S27EG0.00
1426000

13620.00
T4E3TE B0

TEEIITE ED

35305200
AT 06
TEO2642 55
PRLBURE 08

2ETEIZE00

A DE00LOF
SAFICTF Y
SAABF1 00

25716 S

FETI20.00

13S002583,6T

1335075500

TSERE 580,62

155032 FE2ET

1583, 47,335,802




Biodiversity Cansenvation (7.2} 15531550 52

FlephantGaur in Morth & South Wiest Bengat (R.2E1) SOETTE O
Elephant Driving OF Operabions (FL.2681.14) 3741/35.00
Elephant Driving OfF Operations Equpment (RL207 1455 3FRE0G.00
Flaphant Drving OF Coedafions Labour (RLEZST, 1408} AS5957.00
Elaphant Daving OF Oporatiors Velicle Hive (RL28 1. 74 VH) A339EL00
LClephant Fence (R.281.11) SEIEL0F
Elepiant Ofd Ferce (R287.71.0F) i [Tl
Mabile Squad (R2B1.13H TTa5407.00
Eotule Squed Eqmapment (R.281 13.EQ) 1FVET 00
Sdobils Souid Labawr (R.257.13.L8) TSI
Aabule Sguad Vehiche MHire (8,281, 73.VH) SLG2TE00
Fodder Tree Planting Sfer Removal of Maling Famboa in P in Hils (F2A5) TEOS0.00
Fadder Trea Planting Aller Removal of Maing Bamioo baint Y2 (R 243.04) TERFLOT
Fodror Troe Planting Afisr famovsl of Malng Bambeo Mai! Y2 Labour (R 283 04.L5) & BR[O % i
Grasstand Restarstien and Feddor Tree Manging in PAS in N Bangat (R_2A1) SHETI00
Grasstand Festoration and Faddger Tree Plaaling in FAz In N B Manl ¥2 (R.240.04) SdETI0.00
Fogder Tee Planting in PA in N Benpal Main! Y2 Labour (RL2A1.04. LB} HEFRG.00
Inventony aird Stabus Susvey (RL2C) 3853862 54
Study of Elephant Ecodogy for Management (R 204 TOI03GS 94
Study of mpact Aasessmen of Halitar Managemant (R 205 SI0000. 00
Studly of Sfatus Survay of Gawrand Leopard in N Bengar Foothals (K205 THAZLE3 00
Laopard in the Marth Bengal (R.2B2) i 4715200
L eopand Capfure / Hescue Equigmant (F 2H2.E0) T seEning
Leopard Sapture / Rescoe Labour (RL2H2LE) 497130200
~ Samaller Avamats In Centml Beng (R-204) FERE0GT 62
Srmller Arimals in Cendral Bengel CaptureRezcive Sqapmant (8,284,200 110745 62
Emaler Arvmais m Gendral Bengad CaptoreRedere Labow [R.IES.LE] 34753T.00
Smafer Anrmals 0 Gentrai Senged CaptureRescue Soraces (R.2B4.55) TI2250.00
Smadler Asirrals in Cartral Benpal CaptaadRascire VphicieBaat Hre (8 284 U 3E5132.00
Smater Amimals in Ceriral Bengal CaptoreRescue Veleanary Sorices (264 V5T iR
Tger i Sunderbans (FLZE3) 0388052
Tiger in Sundaersans Mobio Sound (FL2ED.13) T ooseanen
Tager in Sundernans Mobie Squad Labowr (2,283 13 L8} T dmeten
Tigerin Sunderbans Mobie Sgusd VehucivBeal B (R 2R3 13 VH) AOTEAR.50
Cormrrunity Developmaen (R3) 2047154480
Cammumiy infrgsiucos Developmon Suppart Activifes ([.307) TERSSSGE 80
Incame Generation Actneses (R0 DHEY/E LD
Income Genertion Actvies NGO Serdees (R.FC1.25) T 161995300
Ravolng Sund (RLAC1.24) 123532500
Instsutiomal Capacity Developenend (H A4} FRUZTLI S0
Plarsen L Ssurery (7% 44} T P530I000
Survay af Fovest Resowres (RL481) PELEEIE S0
Survey of Socin Econemic Condifions (7445 TRHURRG, 00
Cunglnastion of Administrative Buidings (RAGT) 105Z2372.7%
Advinistratee Bulding af Sitcer (FL4C7.96} STATI74.00
Consiruckon of Beat Oftcer Office Complax (1) (F.451.41) 474115875
Fialf Ressarch (R .40) i THIAON. 55
Research Wark in Tres Inprovement HProgramme /Tree Breesing (R.4D7) FRIFA0R.GE
G5 & MIS (RACT 16784526.60
GIRMIS Pitat Projoct Equiprmeant (RLACZEQ) 1037005, 60
GIEAAS Piar Projact Sencces (RAC2ES) A307525.00
timcelianeous Manogomen Irpuls (RACE) ORI BY
A (R AGA,54) T tizmwaion
(3L Acicit [, A0 54.0M) 1118643.60
FRLY At (RS04 54 P 1E958.50
Incremens] St DU (8 404.52) IIEE3q T2
Meremenial Stal DU Sxfessian Wokers (R4C4 52 E10 FIHC0
treremertal St MU Semd Shlied (RLICA52.UW) GITOEE.CO
Incremental Staft DU Skila (F404 5250 24rAENE T2
Inrementz] Stalf PR (RAC04.57) S26307.00
Pl Bl Semi Skiled (4045109 T troestan
AL Shafr Skifed (R 404 5150 F15955.00
Uperation Cast PR [RACA.S6) 1302086 17
P G Equiseen] (7404, 56 £0) G200, 00
PAL Qe Exponsas (R.404,56.0E) 121435697
B Trawed Expanses (/405 55.TE) BI4ET.00
Fackoge | for Senior Officers [FL4B1] GOMIGE.0
Seniar Cifcer Stirdy Tour Other States (R4B1.321 T Gomouoon
Preclomge: IV lor Frootline Sall and FROEDLISHG (R 464) A52TT06.00
Franting Sfaff and MPCEDCEHG Micmnbrancs, Ascounfing (7 484 1) PTETI96.60
Frontre S and FRCAEDCEHG PRA, Microplan (R 484.37) TRMI00.00
10 KON AEMEURSABLE EXPENSES (Experuas Indimel) T34,37,060.97
Adminstration Exponses (M) FHZroea87
DCniLE Oyraratian Costs [RUGT) J6TRST48.06
Bl Operafion Cocly Buwiding Madtenance (N57.8M) A FEFA00F A0
DL Operaion Costs HiaPOL (N 0750 A251287.00

i Operator Loty Offrer Chirges (NLST.0C) 4112267.96



14

s

16

17

U Cperation Costs Wagas {N.5F.Wa)
Oaher Expansos (M58}
Blardation Mamtommg (M58 809
PubbcanonsPuhbaily (MN5ELPE)
Crthuer Cxpenmes GST (M.568.05T)
Othar Expengen CGET (W.58.C.GET)
Other Fxpenses C.GST & 14% (WS C.GST 14
Other Expenses CGST & 2.5% NEEC.GET2S
Ofber Dxpertes CGST @ 6% (VSOC.GETE
Ottagr Exporses C.GST @ 9% (M58 65T
Cahar Expenses LGST (M58, LGST)
Otfer Expviges LGST @ 18% (N SQLGST 18
Diner Expenses 5.65T (MN.SES.G5T)
Ofver Expenses 5 G5T @ 14% (W50 3 GET 14)
Oifer Experses SE5T @ 2 9% (WSESGST.2S
Otwpr Exprnses 5.65T @ 6% (N.58.5.65T.8)
Ciher Expenses S.G5T & 9% (W.58.5.G5T.9)
PR Operation Costs (M58}
Medeal & Chifdmn Edu Allwance Reimbwsarmants W56 R
Pl Opernion Costt HeFOL (I 56.F0)
L Cparaton Costs Other Charges (N.55.0C)
FriL Operabion Costs BRET (N 58.85)
Pl Operation Costs Wages (M55 1964)
P Salanms (N S5)
Dewmmiess Alipance (M55 04)
= Cepufation ANowancs (83505
Housa Rant Affowance (.55 1)
Leave Satany Confmhulin (NS5 L5)
Fay (N.55.FA}
Pansioe Contrbefion (W 5550
Bpecisd £ Ofters Afowance (N55.GF}

Indiirnnt Incomes {ecome Indirect)
interesl Incomse
[rafpares! Froen Ganks
[atams! From Deposits- Aute Snaep

Cinsing Balance
Sank Ancgunts
Cagh-in-hiand

REIMBURSABELE EXPENSES (Expenses Dirscl)
CONSULTING SERVIECES (805)
ProcurernantConsSiachion (7]

NON REIMBURSABLE EXFENSES (Expanses indi

Admirestiaibon Expenzes (M)

EXPENDITURE 0% CONSLULTANCY (THRU LETTER OF GREDHT}
Comsuing Services (That Dvect Payrmmnt Procedund) (5C35.2)

tndirect Incomes [incomme Indireei)

Intzrest income

Sak: Proceeds

LHiEzation of Grants in Al

Fines and Forfeilues Hacaipts
Unizason of Non Furd Based Sranf

Current Linbilities
Doz & Taxas
Provisions,
Advanes Reeeipd From Odher Sawoes
Peposits {Curend Liabdilies)

Currenl Asmely
Loans & Advances (Azsar}
Advances
Aduamnees o DMLUTME
Advance Tax
interest Recswed at DL
Sale Progeeds Reccied af DML
TIN5 Recrivable
Casirin-tand & Gash-at-Bank
Cash-hand
Bank Accouns

2aehd S0.00
TSET2253.597
S5T8dE.00
AR O

T IRBEELST
S5a723584
FRAET.O0
1267856
TIGRIZE £
3DB5643.56
422497 5
42249753
S5412358%
A5497 00
T267ER 70
1365378, 78
IFGIG43. 6
2285043818
FHEETE 00
T 136037 50
1799845 B3
2723715500
T403E55. 00
TrG 153000
ZTRF2RT.00
2700860
123126600
160323100
HUGI00G.00
g et
168860.00

.00
ATFF7.00

4707,93, 156 18

85,31 465.00
1448, 06.624.T8

70,54, 21821

1908.55.519.46
3574269
24 T2E13
1,12,263.00

1,32,141.28

82,007 00
B.54.512.00
16/00,157.00

706300
IT.05.80T 63

8,64 430.00
1.94,004 .00
200, 23,020.80

4202 93,756,186

<7 808 o0

Erad o

4202 83 756 18

A7 BOE.00

£202,93,T56. 78

1544,38, 20278

TT0,34 319,21

2574, 76,144.96

26,48.877.28

4528,82,000.77




WB Forest & Biodiversity Conservation Society
Aranya Bhawan Block LA 10A Sector 1]
Salt Lake City
Kolkata- 700098
VWest Bengal - 700098, India

Trial Balance
1-Apr-2021 to 31-Mar-2022

_ Page1
Particulars Opening = Transactions Closing
Balance % Debit [ Credt | Balance

Capital Account 66,17,02,354.33Cr 23 14,72,613.87 200, 03,532.97 45,02,33,273.49 Cr

Reserves & Surplus (Retained Eamings)
Excess of income Cver Expenditure.
Reserve Fund
Grants in Aid
State Government
MNomal
SCP
TSP

Current Liabilities
Duties & Taxes
GSTDS (GST Deduction)
CGSTDS (GST Daduction)
SGSTDS (GST Deduction)
STDS (VAT Deduction)
ETDS (VAT Deduction) - @ 3%
TOS {Income Tax)
TDS Lifs 192- Agst Salaries
TDS Ufs 194 C-Agst Company @ 2%
TS Ufs 794 C- Agst Mon Co. @ 1%
TDS Uifs 1894 I- Agst Rent @ 10%
TDS Lifs 184 J -Agst Professional Fees @ 10%
Cess & Other Taxes
Gis
GPF(S)
Professional Tax Agst Salares
Provisions
Provision for Uncleared Expenses -
Advance Receipt From Other Scurces
Advance Receipt Afc.
Deposits {Current Liabilities)
Eamest Money Deposit
Secunly Deposit
Current Assets
Loans & Advances (Asset)
Advances
Other Advances
Advances to DMUFMUFPC
Advances to Baikunthapur
Advances to Bankura North
Advances lo Bankura Soulh
Advances fo Birbhum
Advances fo Burdwan
Advances fo Coochbehar
Advances o Darjeeling
Advances fo Durgapur
Advances fo Howrah Socral Forestry
Advances to Jalpaiguri
Advances fo Jalpaigur Social Foresfry

Carried Over

31,23,75,877 33 Cr
31.23,75,977.33 Cr

34,93,26377.00 Cr 23,1472 613.81
34,93.26,377.00 Cr 23.14,72,613.81
349326837700 Cr 23,14,72 613.81

17.54,00,341.00 Cr 11,05,88.272.00

200,03,532.97 33237951030 Cr
2000353287 33,23,79510.30 Cr

11.78,53,763.19 Cr
11,78 5376319 Cr
11,78.53,763.19 Cr
6.48,12 062.00 Cr

10448749600 Cr 7.2682 47949
6,94 3854000 Cr 4820186232
25,96,917.28 Cr  1,08,39,384.00
208.338.28 Cr 1,00,82,084.00
72447.00 Cr .45 267.00
36,223.00 Cr 3,22,633.00
36,224.00 Cr 3,22,634.00
70800 Cr 799.00
F98.00 Cr 799.00
12,569.00 Cr 54.65996.00
2%.83,300.00
7.960.00 Dr 2.58,963.00
20,621.00 Cr 1.08,898.00
2.12,317.00
83.00 Dr 18,72,518.00
12252328 Cr 1.43.922.00
708000
38,086,000 00
13.000.00
8.5451200Cr
85451200 Cr
15,34,067 .00 Cr 7.57.320.00
7.49.098.00 Cr 1,08,000.00
7,84,969.00 Cr 6.49,.320.00

66,4299 271.61 Dr 1.4604 5587856
5,67,06,325.67 Dr 13,71,96,808.91

1,063.00

1,063.00

2,54.31,008.67 Dr 13,3320,862.59
81.680.36 0r  5808,325.00
7.55, 462200  70,12,521.30
200187450  60,84,065.16
8,01,149.01 Dr  20,01,908.39
3.54,966.99 Dr  52,07,661.00
30850067 Dr  16,61,681.00
2888577 Dr  11,88,698.00
823 564.820r 3763117.82
48, 143.74 Dr  13,34,282.00
61,24 467 7R Dr 56,27 3959 88
26184587 Dr  20,25,829.00

1.71.97, 77 876.77

3,18,05,016.51 Cr*
2,12,36,677.68 Cr
1,08,91,284.00 26,48,817.28 Cr
1,00,05,867.00 1,32,141.28 Cr
64425400  71,434.00 Cr
3,22,127.00 35717.00 Cr
3,22.127.00 35717.00 Cr
789.00 799.00 Cr
799.00 799.00 Cr
54,70.358.00  16,931.00 Cr
29 83,300.00
2,99,670.00  3,038.00Cr
1,02,170.00  73,893.00 Cr
2,12,317.00
18,72.601.00
64,376.00 42,977 28 Cr
7,080.00
38,06,000.00
13,000.00
£2,007.00 62.007.00 Cr
62,007.00  62,007.00 Cr
8,54,512.00 Cr

8,54,512.00 Cr
8,23,410.00 16,00,157.00 Cr
3, 78,385.00 10,19.483.00 Cr
44502500 580674.00Cr

1,68,08,83.059.60 45,28 82,090.77 Dr
16,13,14,795.99 325 88 334 .50 Dr
1,063.00 Dr

1,063.00 Or

15,60.46,063.57 27,05,807.69 Dr
a8,00,015.36
77,50.283.50
62,84 262 51
28,03,057.40
55,62,527.99
19,70,181.67
12,17,683.77
45,06 682.74
11,58,122.00
1,17,51,867 66
228777487

2.23.303.74 Dr

1,71,17,77,876.77

Wi c:untinﬁéf .



WB Forest & Biodiversity Conservation Society

Trial Balance | 1-Apr-2021 to 31-Mar-2022 Page 2
Particulars Opening |  Transactions | Closing
Balance | Debit “Credit |  Balance
Brought Forward 1,71,17,77876.77 1,71,17,77.876.77
Advances to Jhargram 68.873.00 Dr  28,92,999.00 29,61,872.00
Advances to Kangsabati Morth 1,64 844 00Dr 423868372 440364272
Advances to Kangsabat! South 2370032530Dr 296336160 4553,108.85 17,80 28528 Dr
Advances to Kharagpur 999 004 80 0r 5247336800 62,45,34060
Advances to Kurseong 84 266,44 Dr 2094 B57.00 21,79123.44 i
Advances to Malda 29743035 0r 17,03,820.45 16,98,853.00 302.397.80 Dr
Advances to Medimipur 24 825350r 112280968.00 1,1253,793.35
Advances to Monitoring North 1,88 036.70 Dr 3,22 847.00 5,10.683.10
Advances to Monitoring South 60947 63 Dr 52,27 681.45 52 BB 629.08
Advances to Nadia - Murshidabad 3131286 Or  15,35928.00 15,67,240.86
Advances fo Panchet 10,53 977.65Dr  9571,736.00 1,06825713.65
Advances fo Purulia 19.48,335.70 Dr 84,04 42400 1,03,52,759.70
Advances to Punulia Extension 52 637.94 Dr 5,78,633.00 6,31,27066 0.28 Dr
Advances fo Raigan] 21455130 Dr  30,11,500.00 32,26,051.30
Advances o Rupnarayan 1493 217.52Dr 896022817 1,04,48 44570 5000.00 Dr
Advances to Siliquri Social Forestry 11,32.544. 85 Dr 220214365 333468850
Advances to Silviculfure Hills 2.55:538.55Dr 2,34221.00 4.89.759.55
Advances to Siviculture North 57303048 0Dr 301224100  3585271.48
Advances fo Silviculture South 144434609 DOr 280650000 42 50,846.08
Advances to Sundarban Tiger Resenve 86, 127.06 Or 2883 873.00 29,70,000.06
Advances to Wildiife - 28 E80.15 Dr 6,55,363.00 5,14,378.56 1,69.674.59 Dr
Advances fo Whidlife - It 8.02,777.840r 22.91,769.00 25.02 07040 1,802 476 44 Dr
Advances fo Wildlife - 11 2255 57587 Dr  4536,545.00 67.78,151.35 13,989.56 Dr
Advance Tax 27 117.00 Or 27, 117.00
GSTDS (GST Deduction) {Advance) 10,106.00 Dr = _10,106.00
CGSTDS (GST Deduciion) (Advance) 5,053.00 Dr 5,053.00
SGSTDS (GST Deduction) (Advance) 5,053.00 Dr 5,053.00
TOS (Income Tax) (Advance) 11,340.00 Dr 11,340.00
TOS Uis 194 C-Agst Company @ 2% (Advance) 11,340.00 Dr 11,340.00
Cess & Other Taxes (Adwvance) 5,671.00 Dr 5.671.00
Interest Recefved af DMU 3346 145.000r 205567373  47.37.379.73 B664439.00Dr
Sale Proceeds Received at DMU 6,59,000.00 Dr 38 243.69 50423962 1,94,004.00 Dr
TDS Receivable 2.72.43,055.00 Or 17.79.965.90 2.90.23020.90 Dr
Cash-in-hand 14.4593.126.33 14,4593,126.33
Cash Imprest 1007, 12500 1007 12500
Recovery By Expendifure 14,35 86,001.33 14,35 86,001.33
Bank Accounts 60750204594 Dr 1,18,76,75,943.72 1,37 4975133.48 42,0293 758,18 Dr
Corporation Bank (A% No. 0663/CLSBA01/120015) 68, 74370 Cr 704555084372 70,51,18 443 84 B5,31,243 82 Cr

Deposit - Aulo Sweep
REIMEURSAELE EXPENSES (Expenses Direct)
CONSULTING SERVICES (5CS)
Canstiting Servicas (Thru Reimbursement Procedure] {505 1)
Procurement/Construction (R)
Afforestation and Allied Works (R.1)
Economic Plin of Misc. Spp. In N Bengal (R.AAS  }
Economic Plin of Misc. Spp. In M Bengal Maint Y3 (R.1ABBS )
Piirs of Misz, Spp. in N Bengal Mainf Y3 Labour (R 145.05.05)
Pt of Misc. Spn. it N Bengal Maimt Y3 Maleria [R.1A5.05.M7)
Enrichment of Degraded Forests of S, Bengal Though Coppice Reg. R1A |
Coppice (R.1A4.08 )
Coppice Labour (R 1A4.08.LB)
Plantation of Quick Grawing Smad Timber, Fuel & Foddar Species [R1A3
Piantation of GS Timber, Fusl & Fodder Species Crealion (R.1A10Z
- Cuick Growing Smal Timber, Fiel & Foddy Spenias Crealion Laboor (R 142 02 L]

Carried Over

60,76,61,689.64 Dr

48,31,20,000.00

15,63,55,418.02
1,33,50,755.00
1,33,50,755.00
14,50,04,663.02
6,04,69,645.30
27,03,961.00
27,03,961.00
26,39,606.00
64,355.00

1.45,83,550.00

66,98,56,659.64

38.17,125.24
38,18,287.00
38,19.287.00
§7.838.24
620524

1,582.00
1,582.00
1,582.00
3,189.00
F02.00
702.00

42.08,25,000.00 Dr

1544.38,292.78 Dr
95,31,468.00 Dr
95,31,468.00 Dr
14,49,06,824.78 Or
6,04,63,440.06 Dr
27,03,961,00 Dr
27,03,961.00 Dr
26,39,606.00 Dr
64,355.00 Dr
1,582.00 Cr
1,582.00 Cr
1,582.00 Cr
1,45.80,751,00 Dr
70200 Cr
702.00 Cr

1.87,01,33,294.79 1,71,56,95,002.01 15,44,38,292.78 Dr

CDI‘][iﬁu%ﬁ



WE Forest & Biodiversity Conservation Society

Trial Balance : 1-Apr-2021 to 31-Mar-2022
Particulars

Brought Forward

Péantalioe of Cuick Growing Smal Timbes, Fugl & Fodder S Mait Y2{R1AA05 )
{uick Growing Smal Tmber, Foel & Fodder Snenios tsind 3 Labowr [ 143 0ELE)
{Quick Growing Seal Tber, Foe! & Fovtier Spacies Man Y3 Mafensd (R AA1001T)
Plantation of Sal and Associates in South West Bengal (RAAZ )
Flantaton of 33 and Asscoiates in Soulh West Berodl baint ¥2 (RL1A205 )
Plantatan of 5 and Asaciates m Socih Wast Bargs! Maint Y3 Labour RLAZ 5L
Flanlafion & 3al and Associales in oo Wea! Boapal Masiod Y3 Mokl R 42.00.0T)
Pltn of Sal and Associate Spp.n N Bengal (RAAE )
Piin of Sal and Associate Spp. in N Bengal Mant Y3 (RAAB05 )
Blin of 5al and Associate Spp. in N Bengal Mainf Y2 Lalioor (R AR U5 LE)
Pin of S andf Associats Sup ir N Bengal Maint Y3 Malera (R 1AG. 06T
Production of 1 Year Cld Quality Seedling (R.1D4 )
Production of 1 Year Old Quaifly Seedling Mainf ¥1 (R 104.03}
Soil-& Moisture Conservation (RAC )

Soil & Moisture Conservn, in A2 Treatment (R.1C2)
Soil & Moisture Consenm. in Ad Treatment (R 1C4)
Strip Pitn un Roadside/canalsidefraiwayside (R.1B1
Serip Plin oo Roadsidetcanalsicelrailwayside Mant Y2 (RAB1.0E |

Strp Peaniaton of Rielsieanalsiie e saysics Mant Y2 Labowr R 151 04 L6}
S Fantafion of Roegsdatanaidolaiayside Mait Y2 Malenat B.151 044T)
St Pitr on Roadsidelcanalsideirailwayside Mant Y3 (18103 )
Stric Plenfation of Roadsitetanasikhainayste Ment Y3 Labow (R 187.05.05)
S Flanlation of Roessdetanalsatahessi: Mant V2 Malaial RLIST05AT)
Capital Cost of Setting Up of B Tach Cenlral Nursery (RL1D7)
Biodiversity Conservation (R.2 )
ElephantiGaur in North & South West Bergal (R2B1 |
Elephant Driving Off Operations (R.2B1.14 |
Elephant Driving Off Operalions Equipment (F.281.14.£0)
Elephant Driving GF Operations Labour {R.281.74.L8)
Elephant Drving Off Cperations Velicls Hirg (R.281.14VH)
Elephant Fence (R-2B1.11 )
Flephant Oid Fence (RL2B7.11.0F)
Mabile Sguad (R2B1.13 )
iiobiie Squad Equipment (R.2B1 13 EQ)
Mobile Squad Labour (R.281.13.LE)
Mobite Sguad Vehicle Hire (R.2B1.13.VH)
Fodder Trae Flanting Ater Ramoval of Maling Bambooin PAs i Hils (R243 |
Frrdtier Tree Planting After Remval of Maling Bambed Maint Y2 F2A00
Fodignr Trews Planling Ater Romoval of Mg Bembog Men! Y2 Labour (R 343 24.L8)
Grasstand Resieration and Fodder Tree Planfing in Phzin N Benga! (L2481
Grasslerd Restoration znd Fodder Tree Pirtng in PAsmNEB Mare Y2 (R.26006 )
Fodder Tree Planéing i PAs i N Bengal Maint Y2 Labaur (R.2A1.04 18}
Inverntory and Status Survey (R2C )
Siudy of Elephant Ecology for Management (R.2C4)
Study of Impact Assessment of Habifal Managament (R 205
Study of Slalus Stwvey of Gaw and Lengard i ¥ Bangal Foothits (RL202)
Leopard in the North Bengal (R2B2 )
Leopard Caphure / Rescue Equipment (R.2B2.EQ |
Leopard Capiure / Rescus Labour (R2B2LE )
Smaller Animals in Central Bengal (R.2B4 )
Sizdier Anitnals n Cenba! Bangal CaptueRoscue Equiment (R2BLEQ |
Smabar Animats in Certraf Bangal CaplureResene Labour (R2B84(8
Simaler Animalz i Centra! Bengal CapliraRescue Senicas (R2B4.55 )
" Smaler Animads it Cantral Bengal CoplureRzscue ViicieBoel Hie (RIBAVH |

Carried Over

1.45,83 950,00
1,42 23,970.00

3,55,980.00

1,71,54,651.00
1,71,54.651.00
1,48,32,944 00

23,21,707.00
5,27,680.00
527 880.00
5,14,260.00
13,620.00

- 1,4893,478.80
1.45,93,478.80

33,53.082.00
33,53,082.00

72,52, 642 .50
28,58 925.00
28,16,325.00

4260000
43,93,717.50
42,98 54100

85,176.50

1.55,31.550.52

59 87 784.04
37,41,733.00
3,59,800.00
25,46,951.00
8,34,982.00
5,20,644.04
5.20,644.04
17,25,407.00
1,38,800.00
11,79,529.00
4 06 278.00
16,080.00
16.080.00
16,080.00
5.46.720.00
5,46,720.00

5 48,720.00
38,53,862.94
10,30,399.94
9,30 000.00
18,93,463.00
5.41,152.00
49 B50.00
4,91,302.00
36,82,061 62
14,10,743.62
3,47,937.00
13,22,750.00
366 732.00

A Fage 3
_ Transactions . Closing
~ Debit 1 Credit | Balance

1,87,01,33,294.79 1,71,56,95.002.01 15,44,38,292.78 Dr

2,497 .00 14581 453.00 Dr

2.437.00

386.00

1.42,21473.00 Dr
3,59,886.00 Dr
1,71,54,265.00 Dr

386.00 1,71,54,265.00 Dr

386.00

&678.00

678.00
0.24

024

0.24
360.00

1,48,32,558.00 Dr
23,21,707.00 Dr
5,27 880.00 Dr
5,27 880.00 Dr
5,74 260.00 Dr
13,620.00 Dr
1,48,93,478.80 Dr_
1,48.93.478.80 Dr
33.52,404.00 Dr
33,53,082.00 Dr
§78.00 Cr

72,52 642.26 Dr
28,58,925.00 Dr
28,16,325.00 Dr
42 600.00 Dr
43,893,717 26 Dr
42 98, 541.00 Dr
95,176.26 Dr
360.00 Cr

1,56 31,660 .52 Dr

58 87.784.04 Dr

37,41,733.00 Dr
3,59,800.00 Dr
25,46,951.00 Dr
8,34,982.00 Dr
5,20.644.04 Or
5,20,644.04 Dr
17,25,407.00 Dr
1,39,600.00 Dr
11,79,529.00 Dr
4,06,276.00 Dr
16,080.00 Dr
16,080.00 Dr
16.080.00 Or
5,46,720.00 Dr
5,46,720.00 Dr
5,46,720.00 Dr
38,53 862.94 Dr
10,30,399.94 Dr
9,30,000,00 Dr
18,93,463.00 Dr
5,41,152.00 Dr
49,850.00 Dr
4,91,302 00 Dr
36,82,081.62 Dr
14,10,743.62 Dr
3,47,937.00 Dr
13,22,750.00 Dr
3,66,132.00 Dr

1,87,01,33,294.79 1,71,56,95,002.01 1544,38,292.78 Dr

conti@...



WE Forest & Bicdiversity Conservation Society

Trial Balance : 1-Apr-2021 to 31-Mar-2022
Particulars Opening

_ Balance

FPage 4

Transactions il ] Closing

_ Debit Credit | Balance

Brought Forward

Sl Animls in Ceni Bangal CaphmRescoe Velernary Services L0B4VS |
Tiger in Sunderbans (R.2B3 )
Tiger in Sunderbans Mobile Squad (R.2B3.13 )
Tiger in Sunderbans Wobile Squad Labour (R.283 13.L5)
Tiger i Sunderbans Mobite Squad Vehitle/Bost Hirs [R.263.13.VH]
Community Development (R.3 )
Income Generation Activities (R.3C1T )
income Generafion Activities NGO Services (R.5C1.25)
Revalving Fund (R.3C1.24)
Community Infrasinucfure Develogment Support Activifias (RL.307)
Institutional Capacity Development (R4 )
Base Line Survey (R4A )
Survey of Forest Resources (R.447)
Survey of Socio Economic Conditions [R.4A2)
Construction of Administrative Buildings (R.4C1 )
Adrministrative Buiding at Stigun (R 4C1.48)
Constuction of Beat Officer Office Complex (1) (R4C1.41)
Figld Research (R4D )
Rezearch Work i Tres Improvement Programme /Tree Breading (R 4D1)
GIS&MIS(R4C2 )
GIS/MIS Bilof Project Equipment (R 4C2.EQ)
GIS/MIS Pifot Project Services. (R4C2.55)
iiscellaneous Management Inputs (R4C4 )
Audit (R4C4 54 )
DMU Audit (R.4C4.54 DM)
P Audit (RL4C4 54 PRd)
Incremental Staff DMU (R.4C4.52 )
Incramantal Sfaf DMU Extension Workers (R4C4.52EW)
Ingremental Steff OMU Semi Skilled (R.4C4.52. UIY)
Ineramental Siaff DML Skiled (R 4C4.52 SW)
Incremental Staff PMU (R.4C4.51 )
B Staff Semi Skilled (R 4C4.51.U0W)
FMU Stalf Skilled (R.4C4.51.5W)
Operation Cost PMU (R 4C456 )

P Office Equipment (R.4C4.58 EQ)

P Office Expenses (R.4C4 56 OF)

PMU Travel Expenses (R.4C4.55 TE)
Package | for Senior Officars (R4B1 )
Senior Offcer Sludy Tour Giher States (R.487.32)

Package IV for Frontine Sta¥ and FPC/IEDCISHG [R.4B4 )
Fronifing Stalf ang FPOEDCSHG Microinance, Acooumiing (R 484.38]
Fronfiine Sfaff and FPCEDC/SHG PRA, Wernplan (R.464.37)

Indirect Incomes (Income Indirect)
Interest Income
Interest From Banks
Interast From Deposits- Aulo Sweep
Sale Proceeds
Sale of Forms
Sale of Mise ltems
Litilization of Grants in Aid
Utilizafion of Grants i Aid-Normal
Utilization of Grants in Aid- SCP
_ Utilization of Granis in Aid- TSP
Fines and Forfeitures Receipts

Carried Over

1,87,01,33,294.79 1,71,56,95.002.07 15,44,38,292.78 Dr

234,499 00
g9,03,889.92
9,03 689.92
4,96,799.92
4.07.,090.00
2.04,71,844.90
29,15,878.00
16,19.953.00
12.95,825.00
1,75,55,966.90
4,8531,622.30
25,30,220.00
10,40,000.00
14,90,220.00
1,05,22.37275
57,81,174.00
47.41.198.75
75,28,509 66
75,28,909.66
1,68,01,626.00
1,04,87,003.00
£3,14,623.00
50,21,267.80
11,35,583.00
11,18,643.00
16,950.00
31,55 342 72
33.925.00
6,47.062.00
24,74,355.72
4.26,391.00
1,10,456.00
3,15,935.00
13.03,971.17
6,200.00
12,14,359.17
83,412.00
§,00,000.00
6,00,000.00
45,27 196.00
21,27,196.00
24,00,000.00

51,584.36
4% 084 36
1,.337.36
47, 747.00
2,500.00
2.500.00

2,34,499.00 Dr
9,05,885.92 Dr
9,03,889.92 Dr
4.86,799.92 Dr
4 07.080.00 Dr

36,674.00 2.04.35170.90 Or

29,15,878.00 Dr
16,19,953.00 Dr
12,85,925.00 Dr

36,674.00 1,7519,292.90 Dr
54,959.00 4,84,76,663.30 Dr

1,128.00

25,30,220.00 Dr.
10,40,000.00 Dr
14,90,220.00 Dr
1,0521,244.75 Dr
57.81,174.00 Dr

1,128.00 47.40,070.75 Dr

7.088.00

75,28,908.66 Dr
75,26,909.66 Dr
1,67.94.525.00 Dr
1,04,87,003.00 Dr

7,088.00 63,07 525.00 Or

41 733.00

41,733.00

40,748.00
585.00

5,000.00

59 79 564 89 Dr
11.35.593.00 Dr
11.18,643.00 Dr
16,850.00 Dr
31.55 34272 Dr
33,925.00 Dr
6,47,062.00 Dr
24,74 35572 Dr
4.26,391.00 Dr
1,70 456.00 Dr
3.15,935.00 Dr
12,62 23817 Dr
6,200.00 Dr
11.73.671.17 Dr
82 427.00 Dr
6,00,000.00 Dr
6,00,000.00 Dr
4522 196.00 Dr

5000.00 21,22 .196.00 Dr

251527,729.32

1,98,04,603.82

23,68.233.72
1.75,46,370.08

38,243.59

27 750.00
10,493.62

23.14.72.613.81

24,00,000.00 Dr

25,14.76,144.96 Cr
1,88,55.519.46 Cr
23,56,806 37 Cr
1,74,98 623.0% Cr
3574369 Cr
25.250.00 Cr
10,49368 Cr
23147261381 Cr

71,05,88,272.00 11,0588 272 00 Cr
726,82 4708 45 T 26 82 479.48 Cr
4.82,01,862.32 4,8201.862.32 Cr

1,12,268.00

1,12,268.00 Cr

1,87,01,84,879.15 1,96,72,22,731.33 9,70,37,852.18 Cr

continued ...
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Trial Balance . 1-Apr-2021 to 31-Mar-2022 ) Page &
Particulars Opening }7 Transactions |  Closing
Balance Debit | Credit Balance

Brought Forward 1.87.01,84,879.15 1,96,7222731.33 9,70,37 85218 Cr

7.73.10,280.897 2,75,861.76 7,70,34,319.21 Dr

NOM REIMEURSAELE EXPENSES (Expenses Indirect)

Administration Expenses (N} 7.73,10,280.97 2,759681.76 7,7034,319.21 Or
DMU Operation Costs (M.57) 16795748 36 1.13,431.76 1,66 82 316.60 Dr
DMU Operation Costs Building Mamlenance (N.57.BM) 38,34,009.40 2.000.00 39,32.008.40 Or

DMU Operation Costs Hire/POL (N.57.PC) 62 91,287.00 13,870.65 62,77 416.35 Dr
DML Cperafion Costs Other Charges (N.57.0C) 41,12,281.96 19,081.11 40,83 220.85 Dr
DML Cperation Costs Wages [N.57 WA) 24.58,170.00 78,500.00 23,79.670.00 Dr
Other Expenses (N.58) 1.62.33, 143.51 77.204.00 1615593951 Dr
1,15,05,5949.51 65.372.00 1144022751 Dr

Other Expenses GST (N.58.GST)

Other Expenses C.GST (N.58.C.G5T) 55.41,550.84 32,686.00 5508,864.84 Dr
Otfer Expenses C.GST @ 4% (N.55.C.G5T 14) 58.497.00 59.497.00 Dr
Other Expenses C.GST @ 2.5% (N.56.C.GST.2.5 1,26.765.10 125.00 1,26.640.10 Dr
Oiher Expenses C.GST @ 6% (N.58.C.GST.6} 13,68,329.78 32.245.00 13,37.083.78 Dr
Otber Expenses C.GST @ 9% (M.58.C.GST.9) 39,85 958 98 315.00 39,85.643.96 Dr
Other Expenzes LGST (M.58.1.GST) 422497 83 4.22 497 8% Dr
Other Expenses | GST @ 18% (N.58.LG5T.18) 4 22 A9T7 83 4 22497 83 Dr
Other Expenses 5.GST (N.58.5.G5T) 5547, 550,84 32,686.00 5508.864.84 Or
Other Exponges 5.G5T @ 14% (N.58.5.65T 14) 50,4497 .00 59,497 00 Dr
Ofher Expenses 5.G5T @ 2.5% (M.58.5.G5T.2.5) 1,26, 76510 12500 1,26,640.10 Dr
Cther Expenses S.GST @ 6% (N.58.5.G5T.6) 13,69,325.78 3224600 133708378 Dr
Other Expenses S.GST @ 9% (M58 5.G5T.89} 39,85,950 96 315.00 30.85,643.95 Dr
Planiation Monitoring (N.58 MF) 39 18, 446.00 1,663.00 389,18 783.00 Dr
Publications/Publicity (N.58.FE) 8.09,098.00 1016900 7.88 52500 Dr
PMU Operation Costs (N.58) 2636245910 B85 326.00 2627713310 Dr
Medfical & Children Edu Aflowance Reimbursements (N.26.M5) 3,86,833.00 3,86 833.00 Dr
PMU Cperation Costs Hire/POL (N.56.PO) 1,79.18,326.30 65.896.00 1785143030 Dr
PMU Operation Cosfs Other Charges (N.56.0C) 26.99,07%.80 343000 26,85 649.80 Or
PMU Operation Costs RRT (M.56.RR) 35,86,825.00 35,86 52500 Dr
Pl Operation Costs Wages (N.56.WA) 17.71,295.00 15,000.00 17, 56,295.00 Dr
PIU Salanes (N.55) 1,79.18,830.00 1.79.78,930.00 Dr
Dearness Allowance (N.55.DA) 21,98,248.00 21,98 24800 Or
Deputation Alfowance (N.55.0F) 27,000.00 27.000.00 Dr
House Rent Allowance (N.55.HR) 19.31,268.00 19.31.268.00 Dr
Leave Salary Contnbution (N.55.L5) 16,03,234.00 16,03.234.00 Dr
Pay (M55 PA} 98 42 000.00 98 42 000.00 Dr
Pension Confribution (N.55.PC) 21.47.320.00 21,47.320.00 Dr
Special / Others Allowance (M. 55.GP) 1,69,860.00 1,68,880.00 Dr
2000353297 2.0003,53297 Dr

Income & Expenditure Afc
Gran E otal '

1,96,74,98,693.09 1,96,74,98,693.09
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KGRS & CO Chattenee intemnational Centre

17th Flooe, Fiat Mo 13

Chartered Accountants 33A, J. L Nehru Road

Folkata - 700 071
Ted (033 ) 20056199
The Chief Conservator of Forests & Project Director (Finance)
West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Project
(WBFBCS)
Block-LB-2, Sector-111, Salt Lake City
Kolkata-T00106

Subject: Summary of Internal Audit of all DMUs, FMUs/ JFMCs and PMU for the peried
April 2021 to March 2022

Please find attached a summary of our common audit observations after the conduct of Internal

Audit of all DMUs, FMUs along with PMUs for the aforementioned period.

We would like to acknowledge all members of the unit for their exceptional cooperation and

their kindness towards our team during the audit.

For KGRS& Co
Chartered Accountants

FZrm Registration No. 3100
I

(K. Dutta)
Partner
Membership Na. 533790

UDIN: 23053790BGWAUASZLY

Place: Kolkata
Date: February 22, 2023

Branches . New Delhi | Patna | Siligun | Mumbai
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1. INTROD 10N

1.1 The internal audit of the accounts of the Project Management Unit, the Divisional Management

Unit, and the Ficld Management Unit, including JFMCs, during the financial year 2021-22 has

been conducted in accordance with the scope of work given,

1.2 This report records the results of our internal audit findings and recommendations looking at
possible ways in which the controls and operations could be improved to avercome identified
weakness in control and increase the adequacy, efficiency and effectiveness of controls based

on the risk idemtified.

1.3 The matters raised in this report are only those, which have come to our attention arising from
pur audit that we believe they need to be brought to your attention. It is not a comprehensive
record of all the matters arising and in particular we cannot be held responsible for reporting

all risks and all internal control weaknesses.

=%

The Management of the Society is responsible for the design, implementation, maintenance and
operation of adequate systems, procedures and controls for ensuring the orderly and efficient

conduet of its project activities.

2. AUDITAPPROACH

Owr andit approach is risk based and systematic which focuses on the organizational objectives and
any impediment to achieving those objectives. Internal audit started with an overview of activities

through a study and documentation of the existing systems and procedures including:

2.1 Review of the process and held discussions with the process owners and other key relevant
people at the planning stage of audit;

2.2 examining, on a test basis, evidence to support the amounts and disclosures in financial
statements;

2.3 assessing the strength, design and operating effectiveness of internal controls at process level
and identifying areas of control weakness, project risks and vulnerability in the system and
procedures adopted by the entity; .

2.4 assessing the accounting principles and estimates used in the preparation of the financizl
statements: and

2.5 evaluating the overall entity-wide risk management and governance framework.
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3. SCOPE OF WORK

The detailed scope of work specified in Para-3.] of Notice Inviting Tender for appointment of
Internal Auditor for the financial year 2021-22, Tender reference no. NIT NO. - WEBFBCP / NIT-1/
2021-22, dated 3" September, 2021. Below is the list of scope of audit —

3.1 Audit the books of accounts, including cash book, bank book, Rank guarantess, vouchers,
Journals, Ledgers and other account related reports and to ensure that the transactions are
recorded as per the Regulations of the society, guidelines of JICA, Govt. of India and Govi. of
West Bengal and on the basis of proper authority.

3.2 Audit the transactions related 1o taxes etc., and to provide necessary guidance and assistance
with regard to compliance of TDS requirements, compitation and filing ol returns such that the
transactions are in accordance with the notifications and the guidelines of the Government.

3.3 Verification of matters related 1o the deductions from bills including salary bills, viz GPF, GIS,
P Tax, I Tax etc.

3.4 Auditing of the fund utilization of the sanctioned activities including the reimbursement claim
and disbursement of loan.

3.3 Checking the maintenance of hooks of accounts and records of PMU, DMUs, FMUs and
IFMCs and suggesting modifications and/or corrections as may be required.

3.6 Checking the bank deposits, interest in bank, TDS receivables, Bank reconciliation statements
and sugpesting modifications and/ or corrections as may be reguired,

3.7 Checking of component wise expenditures and suggesting modifications and‘or corrections as
may be required,

3.8 Suggesting corrective course of action with regard to the maintenance of accounts from time to

time.

4. BASIS OF INFORMATION

The procedures we performed were limited in nature and therefore this report may not necessarily
disclose all significant matters about the Society or reveal errors or irregularities, if any, in the
underlying information. Furthermore, we do not make any representation regarding the sufficiency

of the procedures we performed.

Our report is based on the information presented to us during the field visit; discussions were held
with management and staff members, and audit work was conducted on the basis of the
questionnaire, inquiries, observations, confirmation, and verification of supporting documentation

identifying processes.
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Because of its special nature, our report may not be suited for any purpose other than to assist you
in your evaluation of the implementation and operating effectiveness of the internal controls of the
Society, and, as such, is restricted for your internal use only. Additionally, our report reflects events

and circumstances as they currently exist.

5. LIMITATIONS

The audit procedures are generally based on the concept of selective testing of the data being
examined and are, therefore, subject to the limitation that material error. fraud and other illegal acts
having a direct and material financial impact, if they exist, may not be detected. Also, because of
the characteristics of fraud, particularly those involving concealment through collusion and falsified
documentation (including forgery), an internal audit may not detect a material fraud. We may
however, communicate to the management as appropriate, any illegal act, material errors or

evidence that frand may exist, identified during the course of our work.

6. SUMMARY OF AUDIT OBSERVATIONS

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Intemal Audit issued by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. The internal audit was planned and performed to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the systems, processes and controls operate efficiently and effectively
and financial information is free of material misstatement. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the weaknesses in internal controls, risk management and governance (entity level
controls) framework, highlighting any exceptions and cases of non-compliance and suggest or

recommend improvements in the design and operations of controls based on the intemal audit.

We have reproduced a summary of the major common audit observations idenlified during the audit
of all DMUs and FMUs, including JFMCs and PMUL below. However, we would like to request
that vou refer to the detailed audit report for 34 DMUs and PMU that was submitted to your office

before making any decision or drawing anv conclusions.

Sr. | Audit Arca | Audit Observations | Management
No. | - _ | Remarks '
1| Bank Necessary reversal eniries were not passed for | Done except CTRD of

transactions held in the bank reconciliation II R, 6000/
; statement for more than 90 days. |

2 Advances The advance balance between PMU and DMU | Reconciliation  done
is not reconciled on a periodic basis. However, | on yearly basis,
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Sr. | Audit Area | Audit Observations Management
No. | — o - Remarks
at the end of the year, a thorough reconciliation
is performed.
Project related fixed assets are not insured. NA
3 | Fixed Assets | Project-related assets were not tagged with any | NA
identification mark in most DMUs.
| Despite the fact that the projeet has already been | To be done
Deposit (i.e., | completed, there are a few unclaimed security
4 lspe EMD) | deposits and the eamest money deposit is still |
being held for refund as of March 31, 2012,
5 | Current An unidentified receipt in the bank account | Yes
Liabilities amounting to Rs.8,54,512/- has been accounted
for as “Advance received from other sources™
8 under “Current Liabilities™.
For KGRS& Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 310

(K. D

Partner

a)

Membership No. 53790
UDIN: 23053790BG WAL AB219

Place: Kolkata

Date: February 22, 2023
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Government of West Bengal
Office of the Chief Project Director
West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Project
Block LB-2, Sector [11, Salt Lake City, Kolkata -700106
Website- www.whibcp.org, E-Mail 1D- whibcp@gmail.com,
Phone Number: 033-23352247

No: JWBFBCP/ Date:
REQUEST FOR EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST (REOI)

|insert deate of issuance of REOT)

[insert REOT number]

Republic of India

Project for Forest and Biodiversity Conservation for Climate Change Response in West
Bengal

JICA Loan No:1D-P31 1

Assignment Title: Project Management Consultant for the Project lor Forest and
Biodiversity Conservation for Climate Change Response in West
Bengal

The Government of Indiahas applied fora loan from the Japan International Cooperation
Agency (JICA) toward the cost of the Project for Forest and Biodiversity Conservation for
Climate Change Response in West Bengaland intends to apply part ol the procecds towards
pavments under the contract for consulting services.

The scope ol consulting services will include the following and the total duration of
consulting services will be 76months.

I} Assistance in the management of the project

2)  Technical assistance in the implementation of the project components/activities in
an efficient and effective manner

3) Facilitation of implementation of Environmental and Social Assessment
Framework (ESAF) and Vulnerable People’s Planning Framework (VPPLE)

4)  Technology Transfer
(Detailed TOR for consultancy service enclosed vide Annexure 1)

Office of the Chief Project Director, West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation
Projectnow invites Expressions of Interest (EOI) from Consultants 10 make a shortlist of
Consultants to provide the consultancy services under the above consulting services
assignment.

Interested Consultantsshould provide information demonstrating that they have the required
qualifications and relevant experience to perform the services. The shortlisting criteria are
linancial situation. availability of expert and experience of consultant as below.

Key Experts will not be evaluated at the shortlisting stage.

————— e




The required qualifications are as follows:

1)  Consultants have at least three (3) fiscal years’ business and to be able to submit
Financial Statements (Balance Sheets and Income Statements) for the latest three
(3) fiscal years with positive net profit before tax for at least two years in the last
three consecutive fiscal years.
In case of a JV (Joint Venture), each member is evaluated individually.
2) Consultants have the following number of expert with cach of the following areas
of expertise.
International Expert Required Number
1} Community Resilience against Climate Change I
2)  GIS/MIS /DX |
Local Expert Required Number
3)  GIS/MIS /DX |
4)  Team Leader/ Sustainable Forest Management l
5)  Biodiversity Conservation I
6  Soil/ Water Conservation |
7y Capacity Development |
#)  Micro Finance/ Business Development Support |
9)  M&E 1
10) Social and Environmental Consideration |
In case of a JV, the number of experts of all members are combined for the
evaluation.
3)  A. Experience of international projects of comparable size. complexity and

technical specialty-

More than two (2) experiences of project management and technical assistance in
forest and biodiversity conservation project with USD 2 million of consultant
contract value in countrics other than the Client's country, completed in the last
ten (10} years (March 2013 - Feb 2023). However, if the Consultant is from the
Republic of India and is to provide the consulling services in that country, it need

not have any overseas experience in the area of the consulting services concerned.

B. Experience in South Asian countries under comparable conditions-

More than two (2) experiences of project management and technical assistance in forest
and biodiversity conservation project with USD 2 million of consultant contract value in
South Asian countries (*2), completed in the last ten (10) vears (March 2013 - Feb 2023).

]



C. Experience in Japanese ODA projects-

More than two (2) experiences of consultancy services more than USD 2 million in any
project financed by Japanese ODA Loans, completed in the last ten (10) years (March
2013 - Feb 2023) is preferable.

In case of a IV, the number of experiences of all members are combined ‘for the
evaluation.

The attention of interested Consultants is drawn to Section 1.07 of the Guidelines for the
Employment of Consultants under Japanese ODA Loans, April 2012 (“Consultant
Guidelines™), setting forth the JICA’spolicy on conflict of interest.The Guidelines are
available on the JICA s website shown below:

hiip:/fwww.jica.go.jp/english/our_work/types of assistance/oda loans/oda_op info/guide!

A Consultant is a single firm or a Joint Venture (JV). In case of'a IV, all members shall
be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the Contract in accordance with the
Contract terms.

EOIsubmitted by a JV shall include a copy of the Joint Venture Agreement entered into
by all members. Allernatively, a letter of intent to execulc a Joint Venture Agreement in
the event of a selected Consultant for signing of the Contract shall be signed by all
members and submitted with the EOI, together with a copy of the proposed Agreement.
The JV Agreement or the proposed JV Agreement, as the case may be, shall indicate at
lcast the portion of the assignment to be executed by cach member.

EOI shall be written in English. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part
of EOI may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate
translation of the relevant passages in English. in which case. for purposes of
interpretation of the EOL, such translation shall govern.

A Consultant wall bc.selecu:d in accordance with the “QUCBS (Quality- and Cost-Based
Selection)” methodset out in the Consultant Guidelines.

Further information can be obtained at the address below during office hours (11:00 to
16:00 hours).

EOlI must be uploaded with all necessary forms and documents on
www.whtenders. gov.inby March 30, 2023,

Office of the Chief Project Director,

West Bengal Forest and Biodiversity Conservation Project,

Attn: Mr. Amitabh Vibhakar Mishra, Chief Project Dircctor

2 . LB Block, Sector 111, Bidhannagar, Kolkata, West Bengal 700106, India
Tel:+91-9831252896

L-mail: whbibepliigmail.com

EOI shall include the documents whose sample forms are provided in the Attachments
below.

©



Attachments

Annexure
Form I:
Form 2-1:
Form 2-2;
Form 3:
Form 4:
Form 5:
Form 6:

[ : Term of Reference for Consultants
Expressions of Interest Submission Form
Applicant Information Form
IV Member Information Form
|etter of Intent
Financial Situation
Availability of Experts
Consultant’s Experience



Annexure-1

Terms of Reference for Project Management Consultant for the Project for
Forest and Biodiversity Conservation for Climate Change Response in West
Bengal

Chapter 1. Background

B The Government of West Bengal has received a loan from the Japnnulntcmatinnal Cooperation
Agency (hereinafier referred to as "JICA") to finance the Project for Forest and Biodiversity
Conservation for Climate Change Response in West Bengal (hereinafter referred to as “the
Project”) which is to enhance sustainable management of ecosystems in the diverse landscapes
in the state.

B The outline of the Project is as follows:

- Executing Agency: Project Management Unit (PMU) for the Project. Project for Forest and
Biodiversity Conservation for Climate Resilience Enhancement in West Bengal.

- Location of the Project:

Territorial Divisions: Jalpaiguri Baikunthapur, Kurseong, Darjeeling. Kalimpong, Cooch Behar,
Raiganj, Nadia-Murshidabad, Birbhum, Purulia, Kangsabati (North), Kangsabati (South),
Jhargram, Medinipur, Rupnarayan, Bankura (South), Bankura (North), Panchet, Burdwan,
Durgapur, Kharagpur, North and South 24 Parganas

Wildlife Divisions: Darjeeling WL, Gorumara WL, Jaldapara WL, Buxa Tiger Reserve (East).
Buxa Tiger Reserve { West). Sundarban Tiger Reserve

Orther Divisions: Purulia Extension Forestry and two Silviculture divisions viz.Silviculture
(Morth) &Silviculture (Hills) and 2 Monitoring Divisions viz. Monitoring North and Monitoring
South are included.

- The Project is expected to be completed by March 2031,

B At this moment, the Project is expected to comprise of the following components:
Components | Main Activities to be _l_mplemented'

Component 1: 1) U pgra{_:lllng of central nursery .
Ecosvstem-based 2} Production of quality planting materials ;
Cliamte Ch 3) Creation of new seed production arca and maintenance
e - MAnge 4) Preparation of Range Forest Project Implementation Plan
Measures (RFIP)

5) Assisted Natural Regeneration (ANR) of degraded Sal forests
(copmecing)

6) Plantation in Degraded Forest Areas

7) Tree Plantation Outside of Forest Areas (TPOFA)

8) Eco-DRR activities to strengthen forestry operation”

| 9) Green Laboratory Initiatives

Component 2: 1) Tuman ?’ildliie Conflict Mitigation

iodi it 2) Species Conservation Programme
gmdwers:?} d { Studies on Wild animals and their behaviour . .
e 4) Biodiversity conservation through people’s participation n
Restoration protected area

! Activitics have been planned in three landscapes of Hills and North Bengal, Dry Lateritic & Alluvial and
Deltaic. Combinations of activities to be implemented in each landscape will vary to address the issues that
are specific to each landscape.

“Dry Lateritic & Alluvial and Deltaic landscapes only

5
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Biodiversity conservation through people’s participation for |

smaller mammals

Com ponent 3:
Livelihood
Improvement

1)

Sl P 0

)

Eﬂm]’m]lﬂlt 4:
Institutional
Strengthening

3

3)

4)
3)

Preparatory activities with JFMCs

Communily mobilisalion

Reorganisation/ reconstitution of JFMCs and confirmation and
demarcation of JFMC forest boundaries

Familiarisation of Project to IFMC

Micro planning

EPA/ CDA

Support for income generation "
Sup]]}ort for community well-being (promotion of traditional
healers

Schngt%cﬁ"[ﬁg—PﬁjEct Management
Capacity Development
Monitoring & Lvaluation including improvement of MIS &
GIS utilisations and use of UAV based moniloring

Research :

Publicity and Publications

B The Government of West Bengal intends to use a part of the proceeds of the loan for eligible
pavments for consulting services for which this ToR is issued.
B Technical information: available relevant basic data and studies, technical standard or
specifications to be used, etc,

Related projects: None.




Chapter 2. ﬂb]cctwu of Consulting Services
The consulting services shall be provided by an international consulting firm (hereinafier referred

to as “the Consultant™) in compliance with Guidelines for the Employment of Consultant under
Japanese ODA Loans, April 2012. The objective of the consulting services is to assist the I‘m]u,[
Management Unit of the Project (hereinafter referred to as PMU) established at the Project in
implementation of the project activities by providing the following Services:

(1} Assistance in the management of the project
(2} Technical assistance in the implementation of the project components/activities in an eﬁ_ cient

and effective manner
(3) Facilitation ol implementation of Environmental and Social Assessment Framework (ESAF)

and Vulnerable People’s Planning Framework (VPPF)
{4) Technology 'l'rang.ﬁ;r




Chapter 3. Scope of Consulting Services

(1) Assistance in the management of the project
_The Consultant shall:
(a) Assist PMU in managing the project in an effective and efficient manner

(h) Assist PMU in periodical monitoring of the project activities with the monitoring formats
and improving the project design, framework, and systems based on the monitoring data
stored in the GIS-based monitoring system

{¢) Assist PMU in preparing annual work and budget plans based on the appropriate
estimation of work quantity as well as unit costs of the respective inputs

(d) Assist PMU in enhancing the capacity of stakeholders in forest and biodiversity
conservation for enhancing climate change resilience

(e) Assist PMU in procuring the necessary goods and services necessary for the project
implementation

(f) Assist PMU in the proper fund management and smooth communication/coordination with
JICA

(g) Assist PMU in providing guidance and orientation to PMUs, DMUs, FMUs and other
specialized agencies for implementation of the projects

(h} Assist PMU in preparing TORs for the project activities to be outsourced 1o the contractors

(i) Assist PMU in monitoring and supervising the works undertaken specialized agencies to
sccure the expected outputs

(G} Assist PMU in designing and developing information dissemination project materials

(k) Assist PMU in monitoring the progress of the project, assessing the results and effects of
the project activities, solving any issues and problems that might hinder the effective and
ctficient operations of the project, and draw lessons learned from the implementation of the
project over the course of the project

(I} Assist PMU in reporting and submitting plans to JICA for approval

{2) Technical assistance in the implementation of the project components! activities in an
efficient and effective manner
‘The Consultant Shall: -
(a) Assist PMU in developing guidelines and manuals relevant to implementation of the project
(b} Assist PMU in planning and implementation of Eco-DRR measures
(e} Assist PMU in planning and implementation of biodiversity conservation measures
(d) Assist PMU in preparation of manuals required JFMCs to execute Entry Point Activity/
Community Development Activities
(e) Assist PMU in developing a sustainable financial management and business support system
tor S11Gs
(f) Assist PMU in establishing an integrated MIS/ web-GIS system, which should be designed in
consistent with the WBFD system architecture and can be deployved to the WBFD activity
arca beyond the project target
(g) Assist PMU in developing a “WBFD Digital Transformation Strategy™ that encompasses a
comprehensive concept and approaches on how to transform the WBFD's operations through
the use of data and digital technologies and a co-creation mechanism with innovative digital
solution providers
(h) Assist PMU in executing “Proof of Concept™ (PoC) activities that include, but not limited to,
identifying appropriate use cases, developing a PoC plan, selecting an external partner(s) if
necessary. implementing the PoC, reviewing a result. and reflecting lessons leamnt 1o the DX
strategy and approaches,
| (i) Assist PMU/DMUs/FMUs to strengthen their technical, managerial. and administrative |




capacities for implementation of project

(7} Assist PMU in providing orientation, technical guidance, and advice to specialized agencies
for the effective implementation of the project activities.

(k) Assist PMU in monitoring the planning process of JFMCs

(I} Assist PMU in preparing the phase-out strategies

(m) Assist PMU in promoting collaboration with private sectors for maximizing impact of the
Project g

(3) Facilitation of implementation of Environmental and Social Assessment Framework (ESAF)
and Vulnerable People’s Planning Framework (VPPF)
The Consultant Shall:

(a) Assist PMU in reviewing and updating the ESAF and VPPF.

(b} Assist PMU in reviewing and supervising contractors’ environmental protection/management
plans to be prepared by contractors in accordance with the ESAF and make recommendations
to PMU if any necessary amendments are essential for its approval.

(c) Assist PMU in ensuring that the measures identified in the ESAF and VPPF are implemented.

{d) Assist PMU in monitoring the effectiveness of ESAF and negative impacts on environment
caused by the project activities and figuring out feasible solutions and measures so that PMU
can improve situation when necessary.

{e) Assist PMU in enhancing the capacity of DMU/ FMU stalT on environmental management
through hands-on training on environmental assessment technigues, mitigation measure
planning, supervision and monitoring, and reporting.

{4) Technology transler

The Consultant shall carry out the technology transfer as an important aspect in design and
supervision works. The Consultant shall provide the opportunity to PMU ofTicers and staffs to be
involved in the working team of the Consultant during the implementation of the project
activities. If requested by PMLL the Consultant shall demonstrate the necessary lechnical
procedures. The consultant shall assist PMU and its stalT 1o build their capacity as a part of on the
job training under the Project.




Chapter 4. Expected Time Schedule

The total duration of consulting services will be 76 months. The implementation schedule

expected is as shown in Table: 4-1.

Table: 4-1 Implementation Schedule Expected

Key Activities

Date

Duration in Months

Commencement of Consulting
Services

1" December 2023

Assistance in preparation of

implementation plans and monitoring

and procurement of necessary goods
and services

1" December 2023 — end of
April 2024

and manuals required for the project
activities

Assistance in preparation of guidelines

1" December 2023 — end of
April 2024

Assistance in developing IGA fund
monitoring and business development
sysiem

Assistance in procurement of and
technical guidance to the specialized

1" November 2024 — 31*
January 2030

Project Management related support

Ist December 2023 — 317
March 2030

76

Termination of Consulting Services

317 March 2030
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Chapter 5. Staffing

Two positions of Professional (A) consultants and eight positions of Professional (B) consultants
will be engaged over 76 months® duration of consulting services for a total of 18 person-months
lor Professional (A) and 107 person-months for Professional (B) consultants.

(1) Qualification of key Team Members
The qualification of key Team Members is shown in Table: 5-1.
Table: 5-1 Qualification of key Team Members

Designation Cualification

Education:

= Post Graduate in forestry, climate change, biodiversily conservation, or other
related fields

Experience:

- 3-10 years or more experiences in the field of sustainable forest management,
ccosystem restoration, climate change resilience, Eco-DRR and any other
projects of similar objectives in India and rest of the world

Community

Resilience against Experiences of consulting services for more than 1 ecosystem restoration and

Climate Change management projects in India and other countries
(Professional A) - More than one experience in leading the donor funded projectsistudies
Language:
Proficiency in English in writing and speaking is essential,
Proficiency in Bengali and/ or Hindi (writing and speaking) would be an added
advantage.
Rewional Expericnce:
= FFamiliarity and experience in countries similar to the landscapes of West Bengal
would be an added advantage,

- Master's Degree or higher in engineering, compuler science, GIS/ RS or
. equivalent
Expericnce:
B General
= Strong analytical, problem-solving, and conceptual abilities
B System Architecture and Stratesy
7 Experience in developing strategic system architecture plans
- Expenience with computer servers, network switches, load balancers, network
GIS/ MIS /DX analyzers. and network channel or data service units, with solid understanding
{Professional A) of network and system development and deployment
% Expericnce with data processing fundamentals and utilization
B MIS and GI5 / Remote Sensing / LAY
= Minimum 11 vears of working experience in the field of MIS and RS/GIS
- Work experience in designing and/operation of web based MIS for project
management
Work expenience in operation of web-G1S
Experience in using various RS and GIS software such as ESRI ArcGIS,

ERDAS Imagine, eCognition, ENV1, and QGIS for forest/ecosystem

[2




Dresignation

Qualification

management

- Experience in UAY operation, data acquisition & processing for forest
monitoring.

- Work experience with ficld data collection (ground truthing) using GPS and/or
mobile App .

- Detailed knowledge about M1S. GIS/RS technology. UAV in forestry sector

B Use case with PaC

- Experience in identifying use cases to verify a given business model
Expericnce in planning, managing, and monitoring the PoC type of activities in
forestry management, or with advanced technologies

- [Experiencein collaboration with public and private sector stakeholders

Language:

- Proficiency in English in writing and speaking is essential.

- Proficiency in Bengali and/ or Hindi {writing and speaking) would be an added

advantage.

GIS MIS /DX
{Professional B)

Education:

5 Master's Degree or higher in engineering, computer science, GI1S/ RS or
equivalent

Experience:

W (eneral

- Strong analytical, problem-solving, and concepiual abilities

B System Architecture and Strategy
Experience in developing stralegic system architecture plans

- Experience with computer servers, network switches, load balancers, network
analyzers, and network channel or dala service units, with solid understanding
ol network and system development and deployment
Expericnce with data processing fundamentals and utilization

W MIS and GIS £ Remole Sensing £ LAY

- Minimum |0 years of working experience in the ficld of M1S and RS/GIS

- Work experience in designing and/operation of web based MIS for project
management
Work experience in operation of web-GIS

= Experience in using various RS and G15 sofiware such as ESRI ArcGIS,
ERDAS Imagine, eCognition, ENVI, and QGIS for forest/ecosystem

management

| - Experience in UAV operation, data acquisition & processing for forest

maonitoring,
- Work experience with field data collection {ground truthing) using GPS and/or

mihile App

lis Detailed knowledoe about MIS, GIS/RS technology, UAY in forestry seclor

B |Jse case with PoC
T Experience in identifying use cases 1o verify a given business model
g Experience in planning, managing., and monitoring the PoC type of activities in

forestry management, or with advanced technologies

@



Diesignation Qualification
- Experience in collaboration with public and private sector stakeholders
Language:
Proficiency in English and Bengali and/ or Hindi (writing and speaking).
Education: .
- Post Graduate in Torestry, biodiversity conservation, or other related fields
Experience:
: 15 years or more experiences in the field of sustainable forest management,
ecosystem restoration, climate change resilience, Feo-DRR and any other
3 ; projects of similar objectives in India and rest of the world
lcam Leader! :

Sustainable Forest
Management
(Professional B)

' Experiences of consulting services for more than four ecosystem restoration and
management projects in India and other countries
Al least three experiences of leading a consultants’ team as the Team Leader or
the Co-Team Leader including one experience in & country other than India

. More than one experience in leading the donor funded projects

Language:

- Proficiency in English in writing and speaking is essential.

- Proficiency in English and Bengali and/ or Hindi (writing and speaking)

Renional Experience:

Familiarity and experience in countries similar to the landscapes of West Bengal

Biodiversity
. Conservalion

(Professional B)

Education:

3 Post Graduate in Botany, Zoology, Biodiversity, Natural Resource Management
or any other related field

Lxperience:
10} years or more experiences in biodiversity conservation (e species
conservation and habitat improvement), human wildlife conflicl. protected area
management, ecosystem restoration and management projects or similar
projects

: Lxperiences in working in the landscapes similar to West Bengal

- Having wholistic working experience and expertise in coastal and inland
landscapes and human wildlife conflict

£ Experiences in designing and implementing nature conservation activities

- Experiences of consulting services for at least three biodiversity conservation
projects

Language:

- Proficiency in English in both writing and speaking is essential.

- Proficiency in English and Bengali and! or Hindi (writing and speaking)

Regional Experience:
Familiarity and Experience in South Asia would be an advantage.




Designation

Qualification

Soil! Water
Conservation
{Professional B)

Lducation:

. Post graduate degree in agricultural engineering, environmental engineering,
civil engineering or any other relevant field

Experience:

= Experiences in procurement’ lender assistance for the client

- Experiences in designing and working in projects of soil and water conservation
structures, water harvesting, and any other infrastructures required for
ecosystem restoration and biodiversity conservation

= Experiences in Q&M system for the infrastructures created

- Experiences in training the asset owners in O&M
Experiences inworking in more than 3 projects on forest management.
biodiversity conservation, community-based disaster reduction and prevention
or any other projects of similar nature in India
Experiences in working in more than | donor supported project in India will be
an added advantage

Language:

Proficiency in English in writing and speaking is essential.
Proficiency in English and Bengali and/ or Hindi {writing and speaking)

Regional Experience:
- Familiarity and experience in South Asia, particularly in India.

Capacily
Development

{Professional B)

Education:

z Post graduate degree in education, social science, human resource management,
or any other relevant field

Experience:

- Experiences in procurement! tender assistance for the client
Experiences in designing and conducting training needs asscssment

= Experiences in learning outcome evaluation

= Experiences in planning a short and mid and long term training plan

- Experiences in conducting and organizing (raining programmes

- Experiences in planning and organizing study tour within India and Overseas
Expericnces in working in at least | donor supported forestry praject in India

Languape:

- Proficiency in English in writing and speaking is essential,

- Proficiency in English and Bengali and! or Hindi (writing and speaking).

Rerional Expenience:

- Familiarity and experience in forest and biodiversity conservation, climate

change action, natural resource management or any other projects of similar

nature in South Asia will be advantage,

Micro Finance!
Business
Development Support
{ Professional B)

= MBA or Post Graduate in financial management, rural development’ marketing,
entreprencurship development, or any other related field

Experience:

- 20 years or more professional experiences in micro linance sector

- Experiences in planning management system for a micro lending system
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Qualification

- Experiences in business planning and management
- Experiences in promoling entreprencurship
Experiences in contract manazement
Experiences in designing and conducting training for community
Languagze.
Proficient in English in writing and speaking is essential.
- Proficiency in English and Bengali and! or Hindi {writing and speaking)

Regional Expericnce:

- Familiarity and Experience in South Asia, particularly in India is an added
___advantage,

MEE [ Professional
B}

information technology, MIS or any other related field

Experience:

= Minimum of 10 vears of working experience in development work, using
satellite imagery data and zeospatial information technology
Experiences in developing and operationalising enterprise/ web GIS sysiem
Experiences in database management and system architecture design
Experiences in managing data system related to forest and biodiversity
conservation, socio economy, and etc.,
Work experiences in more than 2 donor assisted projects

Language:

; Proficiency in English in writing and speaking

: Proficiency in English and Bengali and/ or Hindi {writing and speaking).

Social and
Envirenmental
Consideration

{ Professional B)

Education:
Post Grraduate in Environmental Management or any other related field

-~ Experience of more than 135 years in environmental and social consideration

Experience of working in the state of West Bengal

x Experience of consulting services for environmental and social consideration of
similar projects (forestry/ community development projects) funded by
international cooperation agencies,

7 Proven experience in designing environmental and social management
framework and implementing monitoring for environmental and social
consideration

- Proven experience in designing framework for iribal development

- Experience in capacity building and training different stakeholders in various
aspects of environmental management! ESC
Experience in preparing periodical environmental and social consideration
moniloring reports

Language:

- Proficient in Lnglish in both writing and speaking

* Proficient in Bengali and/or Hindi
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Consultant may propose other experts and supporting staffs required to accomplish the tasks
outlined in the ToR.

(2) Scope of works tor the respective personnel
Detailed information on the major tasks and duties each member of Consultant shall perform is
provided as follows:

GIS/ MIS/ DX

No Position LorL Major Tasks and Duties
A- 1 The Community Resilience against Climate Change Specialist will
{(Pro- | assist PMLU in the following aspects:
A a) Assessing the vulnerability of the communities against climate
change and suggesting remedial measures
b) | Assessing the progress of the indicators related to climate change
measures landscape-wise during implementation of the project
c)  Assist PMU in exploring possibility of collaboration with private
sectors for maximizing impact of the Project
The Communily Resilience against Climate Change Specialist will:
Community d) Preparation of conceptual framework and guidelines regarding
1{¢5iji¢n¢¢'g_g&imt ceosysiem- based disaster risk prevention and community
Climate Change resilience including the connection between ecosystem services
and beneficial community.
e}  Preparation and review guidelines and manuoals relating to
praject activitics including the manuals on Entry Point Activities/
Community Development Activities:
)  Undertaking technical guidance in planning and implementation
of the Component | and 3 activities
21 Seccking the possibility to apply in the project activitics with
recent world trend of the resilience against climate change
through carbon credit trading ete.
by Carry out any other tasks requested hy the Team Leader
A-2 1 <(GIS/MIS system development=
(Pro- The MIS/ GIS specialist will assist PMU in
A) a)  Finalizing the scope of work for development of 1) Web-GIS for

WRFL, 2)Applications integrating e-plantation journal and e-
monitoring, 31webh-MIS linked 1o the Web-GIS system in
coordination with the section of Working plan/GIS, Monitoring
wing and other relevant sections of WBFD, and PMLI

b)  Preparing WBID GIS data for upload to the system being
developed

The MIS/ GIS specialist will

a)  Conduct needs survey for the web GIS and MIS for preparation
of scope of work

b} Prepare a scope of work for development of 1 yWeb-GIS for
WEBFD, Z)Applications integrating e-plantation journal and e-
monitoring, 3yweb-MIS linked to the Web-GIS system in
coordination with the section of Working plan/G1S, Monitoring
wing and other relevant sections of WBFID, and PML based on
the needs survey result {(MIS/GTS based data should be arranged
in a relational database such as Oracle. MySQL, MS5QL,
PostgreSOL ete, It should be also considered to use Google
Earth platform, which will be shared by the GIS lab of WBFD,
for precise identification of new afforestation area and their
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No Position lorL Major Tasks and Duties
subsequent monitoring.)

¢} Prepare a short list of the polential vendors [or each system
development

d}  Obtain quotations for the finalized scope of work for cach
system

¢} Supervisc the outsourcing contract for development of each
system L

f)  Prepare material for trainings for the users of each system

g} Prepare user guidelines for the developed Web based MIS,
Mobile App. and weh GIS in coordination with the vendors
(system developers)

hy  Provide training to PMU, DMU, FMU on M15/web
GlS/associated mobile App

i} Conduet survey for user leedback 1o improve the system in the
1" and 3" year after installation of the system

i} Plan and supervise minor modifications of the systems during
the system warranty and maintenance period

<Development of “WRBFD Digital Transformation Strategy™=

The MIS/ GIS specialist will assist PMU in

a) Coordinating with GIS/MIS cell and other relevant units/cells in
WEBFD in charge of development and maintenance of existing
systems relating to forest and biodiversily conservation,

b}  Forming and leading a technical working group with members
fram the relevant unit'cell in WBFD, which gives guidance and
reviews on the work of the WBFD DX Strategy.

c)  Analyzing WBFD policy documents with relation to
digitalization, existing system architecture, and current plan of
system development in each system.

d)  Drafiing a draft stratezy encompassing a long-term vision, a
comprehensive concept, and approaches on how to transform
the WBFD's operations through the use of data and digital
technologies and a co-creation mechanism with innovative
digital solution providers,

- ¢)  Obtaining institutional endorsement for the strategy within
WBFD in due course,
<Conduct of “Proof of Concept”™ (PoC) activities=
The MIS/ GIS specialist will assist PMLU in

a)  Identifving an appropriate use case(s) that would help
WEBFIVPML! accelerate digital transformation in line with the
concept and concrete approaches to be defined in the WBFD
DX strategy

by  Developing a PoC plan

¢}  Sclecting a digital partner(s) if necessary

d)  Implementing, managing and monitoring the PoC

g) Reviewing the result and reflecting lessons learnt from it to the
DX strategy and approaches

) Preparing a work plan 1o introduece the prioritized advanced
technology

B-1 . L (Pro- | The Team Leader will assist PML in the following aspects of project
Team Leader/ B) management:

Sustainable Forest
Management

a) Preparation of the overall work plan of PMC;
b} Maintaining close coordination with PML! and offices concerned
and assist PMU in coordinating with JICA;
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Position forlL Major Tasks and Duties

¢)  Guiding and supervising the activities of all PMC specialists.
both International and National consultants;

d)  Supervising the activities of all office staff of PMC;

e) Undertaking the managerial responsibilitics of PMC. including
secking approvals from PMU on mobilisations/ demobilisations
and field visits by PMC specialisis:

[} Participating in various meetings and events, and with specialists
as per requirement and request from PMU;

g} Preparing/ reviewing guidelines and manuals relating to project
management, accounting procedures and procurement;

hy Compiling all periodical reports of consulting services and
responsible for outputs of reports (inception reports, monthly,
quarterly, annual reporls and completion report);

i) Undertaking field visits to project sites and prepare Back-to-
Office report for PML;

iy Preparing monthly accomplishment reports of PMC;

k) Ensuring that all the scope of consultancy is accomplished:

The Team Leader/ Sustainable Forest Management will:

a) Monitoring the physical and lnancial work progress of the
project implementation:

b} Reporting to JICA:

c)  Any other assistances requested by PMLU within the scope of
work of the consulting services,

L {Pro- | The Biodiversity Conservation Specialist will assist PMLU to:
B) a) Undertake procurement of goods and services necessary for
Component 2 {biodiversity conservation and restoration))
b} Prepare the overall work plan pertaining to Component 2
{ biodiversity conservation and restoration))
¢)  Develop any technical guidelines/ reports concerning

| Component 2
d) Prepare the detail monitoring & evaluation plan for Component
4
Biodiversity iy
Conservation e - . e .
The Biodiversity Conservation Specialist will:
a)  Provide technical puidance to PMU/ DMLY FMU/ JFMCs and
other technical agencies engaged for Component 2
by Act as a resource person in a training and awareness programme
¢)  Undertake field visits
d)  Conduct site visits for monitoring of the work progress and
technical guidance
e) Prepare reports as requesied by the Team Leader
= fy  Carry out any other tasks requested by the Team Leader
L (Pro- | The Soil/ Water Conservation Specialist will support PMU to:
B) a)  Undertake procurement of goods and services necessary or
civil works
by  Sugzest the format of output of CAT plan
Soil/ Water ¢} Ensure the smooth exccution of the infrastructure development
Conservation works undertaken by PMLUY DMLY FMU and JFMCs
d)  Prepare O&M Guideline for community infrastructure
The Soil! Water Conservation Specialist will:
a)  Provide necessary technical guidance to PMUY DMUY FMLUY
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Major Tasks and Duties ]

No Puosition TorL
JFMCs and contractors engaged for the civil works
b)  Conduct site visits for monitoring of the work progress and
technical guidance
c)  Prepare reports as requesied by the Team Leader
d)  Carry out any other tasks requested by the Team Leader
B-4 L (Pro- | The Capacity Development Specialist will assist PMU in:.
B} a) Conducting training needs assessment { TNA)
b} Planning the training plan and annual training calendar
c) ldentifying the training institutes/ resource organisations/ trainers
Lo conduct training programmes
d) Implementing Green Laboratory Initiative (i.e. collaborative
research and environmental education, etc.)
e} Planning and coordinate the exposure visits/ study tours within
Capacity State, India and overseas
Development
The Capacity Development Specialist will:
a) Conducting training evaluation
bl Prepare annual training report
¢} Conduct site visits as required
d) Prepare brief travel reports and monthly accomplishment reports
pertaining to his/ her specialty and submit them to the Team
Leader
- €)  Undertake any other tasks requested by Team Leader
B-3 L The Micro Finance! Business Development Support Specialist will
{Pro- | assist PML in the following aspects:
Bl a)} Preparation ol the 1GA find management system
b) Operationalise 1GA fund management system
¢l Assist PMLU in procuring technical agency lor managing 1GA
support fund
d) Monitoring of the recovery rale
Micro Finanics el Freg:rare guidt‘zline for F:uﬁineqn_d:e?'elnpment support .
Business f}  Assist PMU in l_:x?t!flrin!; possibility ufctrllaburauun with private
Development sectors for maximizing impact of the Project
Support The Micro Finance! Business Development Support Specialist will:
2} Provide technical guidance 1o technical agency for 1GA fund
management for business development support
h)  Undertaking field visits 1o project sites
i) Prepare brief travel reports and monthly accomplishment reports
pertaming to his! her specialty and submit them to the Team
Leader
i) Undertake any other lasks requested by Team Leader
B-& L (Pro- | The M&E Specialist will assist PMU in:
B a}  Establishing effective and efficient monitoring svstem;
b)  Procurement of the contractors for haseline survey, periodical
assessments, and other related activities ete.;
c)  Supervising the work of the above contractors and ensuring
M&E qualities of their outputs;

d)  Reviewing baseline and mid-term surveys reports, and other
ME&E reports! documents

e} Preparation of the guidelines and manuals required lfor M&E
and MIS;

i Operationalising MIS and project accounting system, and

g)  Monitoring and evaluation of the progress and outputs of
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No I Position TorL Major Tasks and Duties
| Project activities

hy Conducting field validation, preparation of the physical and
financial progress report;

i} Prepare social audit guideline and operationalise

|1} Providing progress data and information required to be used by
the High-Power Committee (HPC), Governing Body (GB) and
JICA for review and appropriate decision making: —

k) Designing. reviewing and revising project performance
indicators. and developing methodologies for verification with
respect o such indicators;

1) Compiling periodical M & E reports; and

m) Oreanising annual review meetings at Statc Level.

The M&E Specialist will:

a)  Work in collaboration with GIS/ MIS Specialist for effective
momtoring:

by Assist FMUs/DMUs in the field validation;

¢} Train PMU and other project related staffs in MIS and project
accounting system;

d)  Accomplish the tasks related 1o the Praject as directed by the
Team Leader;

e} Undertake field visits to project sites and prepare Back-to-
Office report for PMU; and

[} Prepare brief travel reports and monthly accomplishment reports
pertaining to his/ her specialty and submit them to the Team
Leader.

g} Undertake any other tasks requested by Team Leader

B-7 L (Pro- | The Social and Environmental Conservation Special ist will assist:

B) ay  PMLU PD (Finance), the officer in charge, to supervise the
environmental and social safeguard-relevant activities,
including the screening and selection of subprojects and
determination of the required procedures for specific
subprojects following the national and state law/regulations and
MOD with JICA,

b} PMU in finalizing ESAF and Vulnerable People’s Planning
Framework with the stakeholders, which are drafied under the
preparatory survey, and in implementing the project in
accordance with the frameworks,

—— ¢)  PMU in supervising the community level infrastructure

%M',al arid development executed by the contractors in terms of compliance

Environmental . / i

; ; with the safeguard relevant law/regulations.

Considerition d)  PMU in preparation of periodical monitoring reports with
recard to environmental and social safeguard’ ESMF following
the requirement of the national and state law/regulations and
MOD with JICA.

The Social and Environmental Conservation Specialist will:

a) conduct training for PMU/DMU/FMU and subcontractors to
enable them to comply with natiomal and state law/regulations
and MOD with JICA.

b} facilitate participation of PMU and stakehaolders in the training
activities on the environmental and social safeguard organised by

- JICA if required. '
B-§ i 2 L {Pro- | <GIS/MIS system development=
Sl B) The MIS/ GIS specialist will assist PMU in
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No

Position

lorL

Major Tasks and Duties

a)

b)

a)

b)

i)

Finalizing the scope of work for development of 17Web-GIS for
WRFD, 2)Applications integrating e-plantation journal and e-
monitoring, 3yweb-MIS linked 1o the Web-GIS system in
coordination with the section of Working plan/GIS, Monitoring
wing and other relevant sections of WBFD, and PMLI

Preparing WBFD GIS data for upload 1o the system being
developed [

The MIS/ GIS specialist will

Conduct needs survey for the web GIS and MIS for preparation
of scope of work

Prepare a scope of work for development of 1YWeb-GIS for

 WBFD, 2)Applications integrating e-plantation journal and e-

monitoring, 3web-MIS linked to the Web-GIS system in
coordination with the section ol Working plan/G1S, Monitoring
wing and other relevant sections of WBFD, and PMU based on
the needs survey result (MIS/GTS based data should be arranged
in a relational database such as Oracle, MySQL, MSSOL.,
PostgreS0OL ete. It should be also considered to use Google
Earth platform, which will be shared by the GIS lab of WBFI,
lor precise identification of new afTorestation arca and their
subsequent monitoring. )

Prepare a short list of the potential vendors for each system
development

Obtain quotations lor the finalized scope ol work for cach
system

Supervise the outsourcing contract for development ol each
system

Prepare material Tor trainings for the users of each system
Prepare user guidelines for the developed Web based MIS,
Mobile App, and webGIS in coordination with the vendors
(system developers)

Provide training to PMU, DML, FMU on

MIS webGlS/associated mobile App

Conduct survey for user feedback to improve the system in the
1* and 3™ vear afier installation of the system

Plan and supervise minor modifications of the systems during
the system warranty and maintenance peniod

< Demarcation of JFMC boundary (digitization and piling)-
The MIS/ GIS specialist will assist PMLU in

a)

b)

Finalize draft scope of work for the subcontract work of
digitization and piling
Procure subcontractor for digitization and piling

The MIS/ GIS =pecialist will

i)

b}
)

dy

Diraft a scope of work for the subcontract work of digitization
and piling

Guide and supervise the subcontractor

Lvaluate the quality/status of boundary demarcation work and
reporting to the DMLU/PMLU about any irregularities
Coordinate with WP/GIS cell for their quality assessment and
validation of the boundary data.

<Pol (Pilot project) for use of UAY For development of technical

5



Mo

Position

lorL

Major Tasks and Duties

auidelines=

)
b)
c)

a)
b)

c)

d)

The MI5/ GIS specialist will assist PMU in

Procure LAV

Plan and implement the pilot project

Finalize the technical guidelines for usage of LAY in forest
plantation and monitoring work. such as inspection of plantation
work. verification of JFMC boundary demarcation ete,

The MIS/ GIS specialist will

Provide training to PMLU on use of UAY in forestry sector
Provide training to DMU, FMLU on UAV operation and image
analysis

Develop a pilot project plan (site selection, definition of the

“scope of the guidelines to be developed in the pilot project)

Develop technical puidelines for usage of LAV in forest
plantation and monitoring work, such as inspection of plantation
work, verification of JIFMC boundary demarcation etc.

<Development of “WBFD Digital Transformation Strategy™=

a)

(5]

c)

d)

)

The MISS GIS specialist will assist PML in

Coordinating with GIS/MIS cell and other relevant units/cells in
WEFD in charge of development and maintenance of existing
svslems relating to forest and biodiversity conservation.
Forming and leading a technical working group with members
from the relevant unit’cell in WBFD, which gives guidance and
reviews on the work of the WBFD DX Strategy.

Analyzing WBFD policy documents with relation to
digitalization, existing system architecture, and current plan of
svstem development in cach system,

Drafling a drafl strategy encompassing a long-term vision, a
comprehensive concept, and approaches on how to transform
the WBFD's operations through the use of data and digital
technologies and a co-creation mechanism with innovative
digital solution providers,

Obtaining institutional endorsement for the strategy within
WEBFD in due course.

<Conduct of “Proofl of Concept”™ (PoC) activitics=

aj

b
cl
d)
¢

)

The MIS/ GIS specialist will assist PMU in

Identifying an appropriaie use case(s) that would help
WEI'D/PMLU accelerate digital transformation in line with the
concepl and concrete approaches to be defined in the WBFD
[X strategy

Developing a PoC plan

Selecting a digital partner(s) il necessary

Implementing, managing and monitoring the PoC

Reviewing the result and reflecting lessons learnt from it to the
X strategy and approaches

Preparing a work plan to introduce the prioritized advanced
technology

(g
LS
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Chapter 6. Reporting

Within the scope of consulting services. the Consultant shall prepare and submitl reports and
documents to PMLI as shown in Table: 6-1. The Consultant shall provide electronic copy of each

of these reports. All reports shall be prepared in English.

Table: 6-1 Reports to be Submitted

Nao. of Copies

services

Monthly Progress Report

Fvery month except the
month overlapping with
the Quarterly Progress
and Annual Progress
Report.

Calegory Tvpe of Report Timing
Consultancy Services Inception Report Within 1 months afler 5 copies each
commencement of the T time

5 copies each
per lime

Annual Progress Reports

Crearterly Progress Report

Every quarter excepl the
quarter overlapping with
the Annual Progress
Ruport

3 copics cach
per ime

10" day of the first
month of the next

| financial year

5 copics cach
per time

Completion Beport of the Consulting
Services

Cine month before the
closure of the contract

1 copies each
per time

(Hher Report

Back w Ofice Report

Within 7 dayvs on return
of the [eld visit

1 set of copy per
submission

Technical Repont

A required or upon

As regquined

Teguest

a)

b)

d)

e)

Contents to be included in each report are as tollows:

Inception Report (5 copies each of English): to be submitted within 1 month atter the
commencement of the services, presenting the methodologies, schedule, organization,
atc. g

Monthly Progress Report (5 copies): to describes briefly and concisely all activitics and
progress for the previous month by the 10th day of each month. Problems encountered
or anticipated will be clearly stated, together with actions to be laken or
recommendations on remedial measures for correction. Also indicates the work to be
performed during the coming month.

Quarterly Progress Report (5 copies): to describe all activities and progress for the
reparting period (quarter) by the [0th day of the month on a quarterly basis. Problems
encountered or anticipated will be clearly stated. together with actions to be taken or
recommendations on remedial measures for correction. Alse indicates the work to be
performed during the following quarter.

Annual Progress Report (5 copies): to describe all activities and accomplishments made
for the year by the 10th day of the st month of the year. Problems encountered together
with actions taken should be described. Lessons learned from the project activities done
in the year should also be described in the report. The works and activities planned for
Lthe Tollowing vears should be indicated.

Completion Report of the Consulting Services (10 copies): to be submitted one month
before the completion of the consulting services. The report should describe the
approaches and methodologies taken, all the activities carried out and inputs made by

;



f)

the consultant, the results and accomplishments made by the consulting services, lessons
lcarned for the project as well as consulting services, and recommendations for ensuring
the sustainability of the project effect and future projects similar to the project.

Back to Office Report (| copy): to be submitted to report the findings from the very site
visits conducted by the PMC specialists, The report shall be submitted within 7 days
from the date of return to the office from the field. One copy of the report shall be
submitted to PML, .
Technical Report (as per required): to be submitted as required or upon request by PMU
or by the initiation of PMC for technical topics relevant to project implementation.

]
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Chapter 7. Obligations of the Executing Agency

A certain range of arrangements and services will be provided by the Executing Agency to the
Consultant for smooth implementation of the Consulting Services. In this context, the Executing
Agency will:

(1) Report and data 5
Make available to the Consultant existing reports and data related to the Project as requested by
PMC;
(2)  Office space
Provide an office space in the Headgquarters of the Executing Agency with necessary equipment,
furniture and utility. However, the Consultant’s requirement for office space, including
necessary equipment, furniture and utilities, should be clearly stated in the proposal with its
rental cost Tor the case where WB-FECCCR would be unable to provide such facilities;
(3}  Cooperation and counterpart staff
Appoint counterpart officials. agent and representative as may be necessary [or effective
implementation of the Consulting Services;
(4)  Assistance and exemption
Use its best elTorts to ensure that the assistance and exemption. as described in the Standard
Request for Proposal issued by JICA, will be provided to the Consultant, in relation to

= work permil and such other documents;

entry and exit visas, residence permits, exchange permits and such other documents
clearance through customs;
= instructions and information to ofTicials, agent and representatives of the Borrower’s
Government;
- exemption from any requirement for registration to practice their profession;
= privilege pursuant (o the applicable law in the Borrower's Country.




Form 1

Expression of Interest Submission Form

Date : [Insert date of EOI submission |
REOI No.: [Insert REOI number]

To: [Insert full Name and mailing address of Client)

Dear Sir/ Madam: _

We, the undersigned. apply to be shortlisted for the contract of the consulting services for
Design and Supervision Consultant for the works under the Project for Forest and
Biodiversity Conservation for Climate Change Response in West Bengal.

[Insert the following in case of the Consultant is a JV]

We are submitting our Proposal as a Joint Venture comprising of: [Insert a list with the
[ull name and the legal address ol each member, starting from the lead member]|. We have
attached a copy [insert: “of the JV Agreement” or, “ol our Letter of Intent to form a Joint
Venture™ as appropriate] signed by each member. which details the likely legal structure
ol and the confirmation of joint and severable liability of each member of the said Joint
Venture.

[Inscrt the following if the Consultant proposes Subconsultants|
We have proposed in our proposal the following firms as Subconsultants: [Insert a list
with the full name and the legal address of each Subconsultant.|

We hereby declare that all information, statements and description contained in the EOI
are in all respect true, correct and complete to the best of our knowledge and belief.

We remain,
Yours sincerely,
Authorized Signature : |Insert signature of the person duly authorised to sign the

EOL in full and initials]
Name and Title of Signatory : [Insert full name and title of the person above|

Name of Consultant : [Inset name of firm or JV, as appropriate]
In the capacity of : [Insert position of the person signing above|
Contact information : [Insert mailing address|

[Insert tel. no. with country and city codes|
[Insert fax no. with country and city codes]
[Insert email address|



Form 2-1
Applicant Information Form

Date: [insert day, month, ycar|
EOI No.: [insert number]
Page [insert page number] of [insert total number] pages

[Applicants shall provide the following information. The documents listed/ stated as
required shall be submitted as attachments hereto. |
Applicant's legal name:

[insert [ull name]

| In case of a IV, legal name of the representative member and of each member:

linsert full name of each member in the JV and specify the representative member. ]

Applicant's actual or intended country of registration:

|insert country of registration|

A;:;pficam‘s actual or intended yiear of incorporation:

[insert yvear of incorporation |
Applicant’s legal address in country of registration:
[insert mailing address]

| Applicant's authorized representative information
Name: [insert full name]
Address: |insert mailing address]
Telephone/Fax numbérs: [insert telephone/fax numbers. including country and city codes]

E-mail address: [insert E-mail address]

I. Attached are copies of original documents of Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent
documents of constitution or association). and/or documents of registration of the legal entity
named above.

2. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors. and the beneficial
ownership.




Form 2-2

JV Member Information Form

Date: [insert day, month, year|
FEOI MNo.: [insert number]
Page [insert page number] of [insert total number| pages

[The following form is additional to Form 2-1, and shall be completed to provide information
relating to each JV member, in case if the Applicant is a IV. The documents lisied/ stated as
required shall be submitted as attachments hereto. ] o 5
Applicant’s legal name:
[insert full name]
IV Member's legal name:

| [insert full name of Applicant’s party]

IV Member's country of registration:

| [insert country of registration]

'r. = * -
| IV Member’s vear of incorporation:

| linsent year of incorporation]

JV Member’s legal address in country ol registration:

[insert mailing address|

IV Member’s authorized TeprE&En-l&!i;itTﬂl‘t_ﬂa[iﬂﬂ

Name: [insert full name]

Address: [insert mailing address]

Telephone/Fax numbers: [insert telephone/fax numbers. including country and city codes]

E-mail address: [insert E-mail address]

I. Attached are copies of original documents of Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of
constitution or association), and/or registration documents of the legal entity named above.

2. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial ownership.




Form 3
Letter of Intent

Date: [insert day, month, year|
EQN No.: [insert number]

To: [Insert full Name and mailing address of Client]

We, the undersigned, will enter into a Joint Venture Agreement in case that a consulting
services for Design and Supervision Consultant for the works under the Project for
Forest and Biodiversity Conservation for Climate Change Response in West Bengal
indicated in the Request for Expressions of Interest ([Insert REOI Number]) is awarded to
our Joint Venture.

We hereby declare that:

{a) All members shall be jointly and scverally liable for the execution of the Contract in
accordance with the Contract terms.

(b} Each JV member will execute at least the portion of the assignment.

(¢) The JV will nominate [insert name of a firm| as a Representative who shall have the
authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the members of the
IV during the selection process and. in the event the JV is awarded the Contract,
during contract execution.

(d) If we are shortlisted through this Expression of Interest, we will not modify the
structure or formation of the Consultant including Subconsultants named in the
application in the Expression of Interest afier being invited to submit a Proposal
without a written approval of the Client prior to the Proposal submission deadline.

[JV member | (representative member)]

Authorized Signature : [Insert signature of the person duly authorised to sign the
g EOL in full and initials]

MName and Title of Signatory : |Insert full name and title of the person above]

Name of Consultant : [Inset name of firm]|

In the capacity of . [Insert position of the person signing above|

[JV member 2]

Authorized Signature . [Insert signature ol the person duly authorised to sign the
COL in full and initials]

Name and Title of Signatory : [Insert full name and title of the person above]

Mame of Consultant : [Insel name of lirm]

In the capacity of : |Insert position of the person signing above]

[TV member 3]

Authorized Signature : [Insert signature of the person duly authorised to sign the

EOL in full and initials)
Name and Title of Signatory : [Insert full name and title of the person above]



Name of Consultant : [Inset name of firm]
In the capacity of : [Insert position of the person signing above]

Attachment: Copy of the proposed Joint Venture Agreement



Financial Situation

Form 4

[The following table shall be filled in for the Applicamt, and for each JV member if the
Applicant is a JV. The documents listed’ stated as required shall be submitted as

attachmenis hereto. ]

1. Financial data

Date: [insert day. month, year]

Applicant’s Legal Name: [insert [ull name]

IV Member’s Legal Name: [insert full name]

REOI No.: [insert number]

Page [insert page number] of [insert total number] page

Type of Financial [ . .
s foraiabionin Historic information for previous 3 years
(currency) {(amount in currency, currency, exchange rate, USD
equivalent) |
Year | Year 2 Year 3

i Ju i
Information from Balance Sheet

Total Assets (TA)

l'otal Liabilities (TL)
‘Net Worth (NW)
CurrentAssets (CA)
CurrentLiabilities (CL)
. Working Capital (WCy
Total Revenue (TR)
Profits Before Taxes (PBT)
Profits Atter Taxcs (PAT)

Cash Flow from
Operating Activities

2. Financial documents

Information from Income Statement

Info rmﬂﬁ

o

LA W |

on from Cash Flow Statement

The Applicant and its parties shall provide copies of the financial statements' for the last three
(3) vears. The linancial statements shall:

&




(a) reflect the financial situation of the legal entity(ies) comprising the Applicant. and not
of the affiliated entities (such as parent company(ies), group companies or subsidiaries)
of the Applicant unless they are parties o the Applicant under a JV.

(b) be independently audited or certified in accordance with local legislation.
(c) be complete, including all notes to the financial statements.
(d) correspond to accounting periods already completed and audited.

Attached herewith are copies of [inancial statements for the last three (3) years required
above, and complying with the requirements.

MNotes tor the Applicants

1. If the most recent set of financial statements is for a period earlier than 12 months
from the date of the Application Submission, the reason for this should be justified.



Form 5

Availability of Experts

[Note: Applicant is requested to provide personnel information to be possibly assigned
for the specified area mentioned in the followings: |

Required Expertise

International Expert Required Number
1) Community Resilience against Climate Change I
2} GIS/ MIS /DX 1
Local Expert _ Required Number
3)  GIS/MIS/DX 1

4)  Team Leader/ Sustainable Forest Management
5) Biodiversity Conservation

6)  Soil/ Water Conservation

7y Capacity Development

%)  Micro Finance/ Business Development Support
9) M&E

10y Social and Environmental Consideration

— —p— ——

Expert to be Available

Name of the firm Expertise No. of No. of
(each JV member) International l.ocal
Expert(*1) Expert(*2)
|
*]:  “International Lxpert” means an expert who has expertise which is generally
difficult to be procured in the Client’s country.
*2:  “Local Expert” means an expert who is not International Expert.
34




Form 6
Consultant’s Experience

[Using the format below. provide information on each assignment for which your firm and each
JV member for this assienment, was legally contracted either individually as a single firm or as a
lead firm or one of the member of a JV, for carrving out consulting services similar to the ones
requested under this assignment. {seleet-Examplet+=Only completed project in the last 10
vears at the time of proposal submission will be evaluated.”—ertxample 2-—0Only

E&m—ple’eed—fm—)febt—m—ﬂw—mhl lﬂ years and- anu—pfefea—w&h—l%n—ar—m&m progress-at

Hig—bfe—od-Pr : wted-—The experience of affiliated entities
(such as the parent ::nmparn’r’fec) group companies, subsidiaries or other affiliates) shall not be
included. Use about 20 pages.|

Assignment name: Approx. value of the contract (in current USS or Euro):

Country: Daration of assignment (months):

Location within country:

MName of Client: Total No. of man-months of the assignment:

Address: Approx. value of the services provided by your firm
under the contract (in current LSS or Euro):

Start date (month'year): MNo. of professional man-months provided by IV
members or Sub consultants:

Completion date (month/vear): Funding Source:

MName of joint venture member or Sub consultants, il any:

Marrative description of Project:

Description of actual services provided by the [irm in the assignment:

Firm’s Name:
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